






































Registrar and share Transfer Agent: Big Shares Services Pvt. Ltd.

E-2, Ansa Industrial Estate,

Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka, Andheri (E)

Mumbai-400 072.

Particulars No. of Shares held % of shareholding

Promoters 8011748 58.57

Financial Institutions, Banks and Mutual Funds 0 0.00

Trusts / Clearing Members 1502 0.01

Pvt.Corporate Bodies 961060 7.03

Indian Public 4673828 34.17

NRIs / OCBs 30661 0.22

Total 13678799 100.00

Shareholding pattern as on 31 March 2011st
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Distribution of shareholding as on 31 March 2011st

Range Total
Holders

% of Total
Holders

Total Holding % of
Shareholding

001-500 2881 63.15 922627 6.75

501-1000 565 12.39 491499 3.59

1001-2000 792 17.36 971305 7.10

2001-3000 93 2.04 232922 1.70

3001-4000 47 1.03 166878 1.22

4001-5000 55 1.21 262584 1.92

5001-10000 49 1.07 364196 2.66

10001 & above 80 1.75 10266788 75.06

4562 100.00 13678799 100.00
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Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity

The Company's shares are currently traded only in dematerialized form at The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. To
facilitate trading in dematerialiased form, the Company has tied up arrangements with both the present
depositories' viz. National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) & Central Depository Services (India) Ltd.
(CDSL). Shareholders can open Demat Account with any Depository participant registered with any of these
depositories. As on 31 March, 2011 about 96.92 % of the Company's shares were held in dematerialized form.

There are no outstanding GDR/ ADR/ Warrant or any convertible intrustments.

st
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l. Investors' Service and Share Transfer System

The application for transfer, transmission and transposition of shares are received by the Company at its
Registered Office or at the Office of its Registrar and Share Transfer Agents – Big share Services Pvt. Ltd.

Following is the procedure for transfer of physical share certificates:-

i) Entry of the share certificates in the computer on receipt thereof in the office.
ii) Scrutiny of transfer deeds.
iii) Tallying of transferor's signatures with the specimen signature available with the Registrar and Share

Transfer Agent.
iv) Data entry of transfer deeds.
v) Preparation of objection memos and notices in respect of shares rejected for transfer.
vi) Generation of checklist for valid and invalid transfer deeds.
vii) Correction of data in the computer system on the basis of changes marked in the check list.
viii) Approval of transfer / transmission / split applications in the Shareholder's / Investor's Grievence

Committee meeting.
ix) Recording of transfer of shares in the computer system.
x) Endorsement and signatures on the reverse side of share certificates.
xi) Generation of covering letters for the transferred share certificates and dispatch of transferred share

certificates, objection memos and notices by registered post.

Following is the procedure for dematerialization of share:-

i) Entry of the share certificates and the dematerialization request form in the computer.
ii) Scrutiny of the share certificates and the dematerialization request form in the computer.
iii) Tallying of signature of the shareholders on the dematerialization request form with the specimen

signature available with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.
iv) Data entry of dematerialization request form.
v) Generation of checklist.
vi) Change of shares from physical to demat mode.
vii) Electronically releasing the shares in favour of NSDL and CDSL, as the case may be.

01. A-243 (A) Road No. 6, V. K. I. Area,Jaipur – 302 013 (Rajasthan)

02. G1-685, Road No: 9F2. V.K.I.Area,Jaipur - 302 013 (Rajasthan)

03. F-263, Road No. 13, V. K. I. Area, Jaipur – 302013 (Rajasthan)

For any assistance regarding dematerialization of Shares, Transfer / Transmission of shares, change of
address or any other query relating to shares, the investors may please contact with the Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent of the Company at the following address:

Big Share Services Pvt Ltd.,E-2, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Sakivihar Road, Saki Naka, ,Andheri (E), Mumbai-400072
Ph.91-22-40430200 Fax No: 91-22-28475207, E-mail:

J. Plant Location

K. Address for Correspondence for Share Transfer and related matters

nanda@bigshareonline.com
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For any other query the investors may please contact to:

Company Secretary
,

A-243(A) Road No.6 V.K.I.Area,
Jaipur - 302013 (Rajasthan)
Tel No: 91-141-4157777 Fax No: 91-141-4157766 E-mail:

There were no outstanding GDRs /ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments.

This is to confirm that all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management as adopted by the Board.

The Indian footwear industry has witnessed a metamorphosis growth with the advent of new retail brands in
the market. The industry has grown by leaps & bounds in the last decade with the introduction of new
technology and inflow of investments. Your Company is predominantly engaged in the manufacturing of Light
Weight Hawai Chappals, Canvas Shoes, PVC Shoes, Synthetic Leather Chappals, fancy Chappals and also
engaged in manufacturing of EVA Injected Footwear. Your Company's brand name ' has built up a
better image over the other brands available in the local market. The major demand in nonleather footwear
sector is of PU Footwear because it is the cheaper footwear available in India. The PU Footwear have captured

Lawreshwar Polymers Ltd.

L) Outstanding GDRs /ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments

M) Declaration

Annexure “G “to the Directors' Report

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

LEHAR'

Industry Structure and Development

info@leherfootwear.com

Industry Outlook

There is still lot of potential for growth in the turnover of the Company because the demand of Company's
products in the market is fast increasing. The Company is specially developing an innovative and different type
of product as per requirement of the market. There is strong Demand of Eva & PU products in the market hence
management has planned to expand its production capacity to cater the increased demand.

Threats

Stiff competition in the footwear industry.
Change of technology.
Opening of the Indian economy for overseas players
Any unfavorable change in Govt. Policies may affect the profitability of the company.
Entry of new competitors in the domestic market.
Scarcity of technically skilled personnel.

Opportunities

Very good demand of products of the Company.
Strong management team and a motivated and efficient work force.
Profit making company since incorporation with proven track record.
Multi- product capability having integrated facilities.
Good operational performance.
Effective marketing network.
Good R & D.
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Financial Performance

Internal control System and their adequacy

Human resource / Industrial Relations

Financial performance of the Company has been good despite of an adverse economic environment and your
company is doing well on fulfilling it's objectives of growth, profitability and maximization of shareholders
wealth.

Turnover of the Company for the year under review has been increased by 15.02% from Rs. 3021.51 Lacs to
Rs. 3475.59 Lacs. This increase in turnover is majorly on account of increase in sales volume, however selling
price remained almost constant, the Net Profit of the Company is Rs. 150.00 Lacs as against Rs. 74.83 Lacs in
the previous year.

The Company has an adequate system of internal controls comprising authorization levels, supervision,
checks and balances and procedures through documented policy guidelines and manuals, which provide that
all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly and compliance with policies and statues are
ensured. The operational managers exercise their control over business processes through operational
systems, procedural manual and financial limits of authority manual, which are reviewed and updated on an
ongoing basis to improve the systems and efficiency of operations. The company places prime importance on
an effective internal audit system. The internal control system is supplemented by internal audit, regular
review by the management and well-documented policies. The Company has an independent internal audit
system to monitor the entire operations and services. The top management and Audit Committee of the Board
review the findings of the Internal Auditor and takes remedial actions accordingly.

The Company always believes that its growth is closely linked with the growth and overall development of its
employees. The Company is committed to upgrade the skill of its employees and to create an environment
where excellence is recognized and rewarded. The target is to place right people at right position and to
enhance the efficiency, working speed, competency and time management skill of its employees. The
Company's endeavour is to create an environment where people can use all of their capabilities in promoting
the business of the Company. Number of people employed, as at 31/03/2011 is 119 including the contract
labour.

Future Plans

Cautionary Statement

Further, the company will install 3 new machines for manufacturing of PU footwear during the financial year
2011-12.

The report may contain certain statements that the Company believes are, or may be considered to be
“forward looking statements” that describe our objectives, plans or goals. All these forward looking
statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties, including but limited to, Government action,
economic development, risks inherent in the Company's growth strategy and other factors that could cause
the actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by the relevant forward looking statements.

The Company has entered into mobile business through its associate company JMR Mobilink Ltd. The Company
will invest more amount in associate company.
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A.Bafna & Co.
Chartered Accountants

K-2 Keshav Path,
Near Ahinsa Circle,

C-Scheme , Jaipur – 302001
Tel: (0141) – 2372572, 2375212,

2373873, Fax – 2363426

To,
The Members,
Lawreshwar Polymers Limited.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of as at 31
March, 2011 together with the Profit & Loss A/c and Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the
year ending on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on ourAudit.

1. We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepted in India.
Those standards require that we plan & perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosure in the financial
statements. An Audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by Management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2003(as amended), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies
Act.1956 and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the company as we
considered appropriate and according to the explanation given to us, we annex hereto a
statement on the matters specified in paragraph 4 & 5 of the said order.

3. Further to our comments referred to in paragraphs 1 & 2 above we report that:-

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit, subject to

(b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by the law have been kept by the
company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The balance sheet, profit & loss account and cash flow statement dealt with by this report are
in agreement with the books of accounts.

(d) In our opinion, the balance sheet, profit & loss account and cash flow statement dealt with by
this report compliance with the Mandatory accounting standards referred to in sub section
(3C) of section 211 of the CompaniesAct 1956.

M/s Lawreshwar Polymers Limited

Note No.15 of Notes on
Accounts regarding loss by fire.

st
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(e) On the basis of Written representation received from all the Director on March 31,2011 and
taken on records by the board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors of the company
is disqualified as on march 31, 2011 from being appointed as a director under clause (g) of
Sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the CompaniesAct, 1956;

(f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the said accounts read together with the significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts,

give the information
required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally in India:

a) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2011.
b) In case of Profit & LossAccounts of the profit for the year ended on that date.
c) In case of Cash Flow statement, of the cash flows of the company for the year ended on

that date.

subject to Note No 15(a) regarding non provision against the balance amount of Rs.
186.74 lacs against shortfall in Insurance claim passed by the Insurance Company on
the plea that the company is contemplating further action in this matter, hence we are
unable to express our opinion on the recoverability of this matter,

ForA. Bafna & Company
CharteredAccountants

FRN: 003660C

Place: Jaipur (CAM.K. Gupta)
Date: 05.08.2011 Partner

M.No. 073515

FOOTWEAR 23
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A.Bafna & Co.
Chartered Accountants

K-2 Keshav Path,
Near Ahinsa Circle,

C-Scheme , Jaipur – 302001
Tel: (0141) – 2372572, 2375212,

2373873, Fax – 2363426
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Annexure to AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in Paragraph 2 thereof)

Re: M/s Lawreshwar Polymers Limited

(i) In Respect of Its FixedAssets:

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, all the assets have been physically verified by the management in a
phased periodical manner during the year and there is a regular programme of
verification which, in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company
and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

(c) In our opinion, the company has not disposed off substantial part of it's fixed assets during
the year and the going concern status of the company is not affected.

(ii) In respect of its inventories:

(a) As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified during the year by the
management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and nature of its business.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of inventory, the company has maintained proper
records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as
compared to book records were not material and have been properly dealt with in the
books of accounts.

(iii) (a) According to the Information & Explanation given to us, the company has granted loans to
two parties listed in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956. The year end balance of such loans as on 31.03.2011 is Rs. 28,52,090/-. The
maximum balance outstanding at a point of time during the year was Rs. 3,20,86,750/-.

(b) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms & conditions on which loans & deposits
have been granted to the companies, firms or other parties listed in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 are not prima facie prejudicial
to the interest of the company.

FOOTWEAR 24
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(c) According to information & explanations given to us, the receipt of principal amount &
interest thereon are regular.

(d) According to information & explanations given to us there is no overdue amount in
respect of such loans.

(e) The Company has not taken loans from any party covered in the register maintained
Under Section 301 of The Companies Act, 1956, hence clauses (f) & (g) of the order are
not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of
its business with regard to purchases of inventory and fixed assets and with regard to the sale
of goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing
failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control system.

(v) In respect of the contracts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 of The Companies
Act,1956:

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us, we are of the opinion that the
particulars of contracts or arrangements that need to be entered in the register
maintained u/s 301 of the companies act, 1956 have been so entered.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, each of such
transaction in respect of any party, listed in the register maintained u/s 301 of The
Companies Act,1956 have been made at prices which are prima facie reasonable having
regard to the prevailing market price at the relevant time .

(vi) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year and accordingly
the provisions of Section 58A & Section 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 read with
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) rules,1975 are not applicable.

(vii) In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

(viii) The Central Government has prescribed maintenance of cost records u/s 209(1) (d) of The
Companies Act, 1956 in respect of certain manufacturing activities of the company. We have
broadly reviewed the accounts and records of the company in this connection and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have, however not carried out a detailed examination of such records with a
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

FOOTWEAR 25
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(ix) In respect of statutory dues:

(a) To the best of our knowledge and information obtained and verifications made, we report
that the company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, investor education protection fund, employees'
state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty,
cess and other material statutory dues to the extent applicable to it except few delays in
deposition of TDS, Service Tax and there are no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of such dues which have remained outstanding as at 31 March 2011 for a
period exceeding six months from the date of becoming payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no pending dues of
Income tax, Sales tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Customs duty, Excise duty and
cess,which are not deposited on account of any dispute except following :

st

(x) The company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year. The Company
has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xi) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information & explanations given to us, we
are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial
institutions, banks or debenture holders.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us & based on the
information available, the company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of
security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. Hence, the question of
maintenance of records or reporting on deficiencies does not arise.

(xiii) In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a mutual benefit fund/ society. Therefore.
the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not
applicable to the company.

(xiv) In our opinion, during the year under audit, the company did not engage in dealing or trading in
shares, securities, debentures and other investments other than disposal of some of its
investments. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institution. Hence this clause of
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
information available, the term loan availed by the company were, prima facie, applied by the
company during the year for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

Nidhi /
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Name of the Statue Nature of the Dues Amount (Rs.) Period to which it
relates

Forum where
dispute is pending

Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax Demand 104433/- 2005-2006 CIT(Appeals)–II,
Jaipur
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(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
Balance Sheet of the company, we are of the opinion that there are no funds raised on short
term basis that have been used for long-term investments.

(xviii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made
preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, during the year and hence the question of
whether the price at which shares have been issued is prejudicial to the interest of the company
does not arise.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not issued any
debentures during the year; hence the question of creating security does not arise.

(xx) According to the information and explanation given to us the company has allotted
82,50,705 equity shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 6 on March 8, 2007 as Net Offer
to the public during the Financial Year 2006-2007. Management has given the details about
utilization of money raised by public issue in Notes of Accounts. However according to
information & explanation given to us the same is not yet fully utilized.

(xxi) During the course of examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting practices in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud
on or by the company, nor we have been informed of such cases by the management that
causes the financial statements to be materially misstated.

For A.Bafna & Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 003660C

Place: Jaipur (CA M.K. Gupta)
Date: 05.08.2011 Partner

M.No. 073515

FOOTWEAR 27
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LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
A-243(A), ROAD NO.6, V.K.I.AREA, JAIPUR-302 013

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2011

AS AT
31.03.2011

(Rs.)

AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs.)
SCH.
No.

As per our report of even date
For A. BAFNA & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 003660C

(CA M.K.GUPTA)
Partner
M.No. 073515

Date : 05.08.2011
Place : Jaipur

RAJ KUMAR AGARWAL
(Managing Director)

NARESH AGARWAL
(Executive Director)

For LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 1 136,787,990 136,787,990
Reserve & Surplus 2 148,520,378 133,679,899

285,308,368 270,467,889
LOAN FUNDS
Secured Loans 3 76,617,579 94,103,308

76,617,579 94,103,308
Deferred Tax Liabilities 9,753,596 8,813,879
Total 371,679,543 373,385,076

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
FIXED ASSETS 4

Gross Block 149,748,869 140,461,182
Less: Depreciation 55,056,369 46,018,069
Net Block 94,692,500 94,443,113
Capital Work in Progress 12,432,751 11,220,895
INVESTMENT 5 4,639,000 3,239,000
CURRENT ASSETS , LOANS 6
& ADVANCES
Inventories 77,138,133 63,585,646
Sundry Debtors 128,395,761 100,251,645
Cash & Bank Balance 26,639,569 51,324,450
Loans & Advances 90,554,297 101,993,605

322,727,761 317,155,347
Less: Current Liabilities &

Provision 7 64,887,929 56,866,778
Net Current Assets 257,839,832 260,288,569
Miscellaneous Expenditure 8 2,075,459 4,193,498
Total 371,679,543 373,385,076
Accounting Policies & Notes to
Accounts 15
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LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
A-243(A), ROAD NO.6, V.K.I.AREA, JAIPUR-302 013

AS AT
31.03.2011

(Rs.)

AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs.)
SCH.
No.

PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2011

INCOME
Turnover 9 347,558,870 302,151,650
Increase(Decrease) in Stock 10,213,791 (316,654)
Insurance Claim Receivable Against Goods 10 - 12,326,835
Other Income 11 19,891,494 14,868,942

TOTAL 377,664,155 329,030,773
EXPENDITURES
Material Cost 12 241,779,367 210,162,160
Manufacturing & Other Exp. 13 89,079,041 87,255,845
Financial Expenses 14 12,496,449 12,618,723
Depreciation 4 9,038,300 7,763,141
Less: Depreciation charged from revaluation reserve 159,055 8,879,245 159,055 7,604,085

Preliminary Expenses/Public Issue Written off 2,118,039 2,118,039
TOTAL 354,352,140 319,758,853

Profit before tax 23,312,015 9,271,921
Add/(Less): Prior Period Adjustments (30,038) 170,093
Profit After Prior Period Adjustment 23,281,977 9,442,014
Provision for Taxation

Current Year 7,230,817
MAT Credit 84,474
Earlier Year 111,910 -
Deferred Tax 939,717 1,846,738
Fringe Benefit Tax 8,282,444 28,211 1,959,423

Net Profit After Tax 14,999,533 7,482,591
Balance Brought Forward from Previous Year 29,143,110 21,660,519
Transferred to General Reserves 0 0
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 44,142,643 29,143,110

Earnings per Share (Refer Note No.7, Face value
per share Rs.10)

Basic 1.10 0.55
Diluted 1.10 0.55

Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 15
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As per our report of even date
For A. BAFNA & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 003660C

(CA M.K.GUPTA)
Partner
M.No. 073515

Date : 05.08.2011
Place : Jaipur

RAJ KUMAR AGARWAL
(Managing Director)

NARESH AGARWAL
(Executive Director)

For LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011

-

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before taxes and exceptional items 23312015 9271921

Adjustment for:
Depreciation 8879245 7604085
Interest expenses 12496449 12618723
Preliminary Expenses written off 2118039 2118039
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets - 3871
Profit on Sale of Land - (2018841)
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets - (100539)
Profit on Insurance Claim (1001973) (3724353)
Profit on sale of Investment - -
Interest income (9665761) (8765659)
Bad Debts 1750515 1824452
Operating profit before working capital changes 37888529 18831699
Working capital changes
Inventory (13552487) (4528853)
Sundry debtors (28144117) 3431532
Loans and advances 13,661,233 15178303
Current Liabilities and provisions 2260797 9382348
Prior Period Adjustments (30038) 170093
Bad Debts (1750515) (1824452)

Cash generated from operating activities 10333402 40640670
Taxes paid (1582372) (153481)

Net cash provided by operating activities 8751030 40487189

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets (9287687) (8141070)
Sale of fixed assets 11908384
(Increase)/Decrease in CWIP (1211856) (4094827)
Purchase of Investment (1400000) (51000)
Sale of Trade of investment -
Advance given to subsidaries (net) -
Inter corporate deposits(net) (2221925) (21294480)
Profit on sale of Investment
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets - 2119380
Profit on Insurance Claim 1001973 3724353
Loss on sale of Assets - (3871)
Interest received 9665761 8765659
Net cash used in investing activities (3453734) (7067472)

30

LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Issue of equity shares(net of issue expenses) - -
Public Issue Expenses - -
Increase in Borrowings (17485729) (6573098)
Unsecured Loan - (489627)
Interest paid (12496449) (12618723)
Increase in Reserves 1 1
Net cash (used in)/ provided by financing activities (29982177) (19681447)

Net increase / ( decrease) in cash ( A+B+C) (24684881) 13738271

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 51324450 37586179

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 26639569 51324450
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As per our report of even date
For A. BAFNA & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 003660C

(CA M.K.GUPTA)
Partner
M.No. 073515

Date : 05.08.2011
Place : Jaipur

RAJ KUMAR AGARWAL
(Managing Director)

NARESH AGARWAL
(Executive Director)

For LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.
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SCHEDULE-1
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
15000000 (Previous Yr. 15000000) Equity Shares 150,000,000 150,000,000
of Rs. 10/- each
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up 136,787,990 136,787,990
1,36,78,799 (Previous Yr. 1,36,78,799) Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- fully paid up.

TOTAL 136,787,990 136,787,990
SCHEDULE - 2
Reserve & Surplus
Shri Ganesh ji Maharaj 21 20
General Reserve 10,011,694 10,011,694
Share Premium 66,052,794 66,052,794
Revaluation Reserve 28,313,226 28,472,281
Surplus of Profit & Loss Account 44,142,643 29,143,110

TOTAL 148,520,378 133,679,899
SCHEDULE - 3
Secured Loans

Term Loans from:

AXIS Bank Ltd. - 8,022,834

Deferred Payment Loans on Vehicles 1,252,761 1,579,098

Working Capital Limits from

Punjab National Bank 75,364,817 -

AXIS Bank Ltd. - 84,501,375

TOTAL 76,617,579 94,103,308

NOTES.:-
a) Cash Credit Limit from Punjab National Bank is secured by way of Hypothecation of Raw Material, Finished Goods Stock
in Process, Store & Spares, Packing Material etc & mortgage over fixed assets & pledge of 30% equity shares of sister
concern M/s Lawreshwar Footcare Pvt. Ltd. and personal guarantee of directors of the company.
b) Deferred Payment loan on vehicles Secured by hypothecation of respective vehicles & personal guarantee of directors.

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2011

NOTES :-

a) Cash Credit Limit From Punjab National Bank is secured by way of Hypothecation of Raw Material, Finished Goods
Stock in Process, Store & Spares, Packing Material, etc. & mortgage over fixed assets & pledge of 30% equity shares of
sister concern M/s Lawreshwar Footcare Pvt. Ltd. and personal guarantee of directors of the company.

b) Deferred Payment loan on vehickles Secured by hypothecation of respective vehicles & personal guarantee of
directors.
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2011

SCHEDULE- 5
INVESTMENTS
(Long Term & Unquoted)
In Govt. Securities

N.S.C. ( Pledged with Sales Tax 3,000 3,000
Authority)

In Equity Shares

245000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,185,000 3,185,000
of Lawreshwar Footcare Pvt. Ltd.
(Previous year 245000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
of Lawreshwar Footcare Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary Company)

5100 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each of Swastik Polyblends 51000 51000
Private Limited (Subsidiary Company)

140000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of M/s JMR Mobilink 1400000 -
Limited (Associate Company)

TOTAL 4,639,000 3,239,000

SCHEDULE -4
FIXED ASSETS

Historical Cost of Building
Historical Cost of Land

Rs.
Rs.

8220612
1372377

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

PARTICULARS AS AT
01.04.10

Additions
during

the year

Deletions
during

the year

AS AT
31.03.11

UP TO
31.03.2010

For
The
Year

Dep.
Written
Back

Upto
31.03.2011

As At
31.03.2011

As At
31.03.2010

Land* 25877800 - - 25877800 - - - - 25877800 25877800

Buildings* 14816714 103282 - 14919996 3324580 495445 - 3820025 11099971 11492134

Plant & Machinery 46143842 3586738 - 49730580 18204722 2807233 - 21011955 28718625 27939120

Dies & Moulds and
Misc Assets

43263678 4564384 - 47828062 20775233 4772618 - 25547852 22280211 22488445

Office Equipments 2482556 288297 - 2770853 1426414 247080 - 1,673,494 1097358 1056142

Vehicles 7300216 740628 - 8040844 1844949 689889 - 2,534,838 5506006 5455267

Furniture & Fixtures 576376 4358 - 580734 442172 26033 - 468,205 112529 134204

TOTAL 140461182 9287687 - 149748869 46018069 9038300 - 55056369 94692499 94443112

Assest in WIP 11220895 1315138 103282 12432751 - - - - 12432751 11220895

Grand Total 151682077 10602825 103282 162181620 46018069 9038300 - 55056369 107125250 105664007
Previous year 137287790 16038945 12865553 140461182 39212097 7763141 957169 46018069 94443112 98075692
Assest in WIP 15023943 4094827 7897875 11220895 - - - - 11220895 15023943
Total (Previous year) 152311733 20133772 20763428 151682077 39212097 957169 46018069 105664007 113099635

* Note: Land & Building includes the amount of revaluation of Land of Rs. 24505423/- & Building of Rs. 8081911/- during the year 2004-05 as per
valuation report dated 31.03.2005.
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2011

AS AT
31.03.2011

(Rs.)

AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs.)

SCHEDULE- 6
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
A. CURRENT ASSETS

1 Inventory
(As taken valued & certified by the Mgt.)
Raw Material 27,568,942 25,023,433
Finished Goods 26,086,108 20,218,140
Work in Progress 19,139,036 14,793,213
Packing Material 3,568,568 2,371,836
Traded Goods 155,400 490,793
Consumable Stores & Spares 455,551 560,730
Diesel / LDO 164,530 127,501

77,138,133 63,585,646
2 Sundry debtors

( Unsecured but considered good)
More than six months 35,512,483 35,426,716
Others 92,883,278 64,824,929

128,395,761 100,251,645

3 Cash & Bank Balance
Cash in Hand 9,034,869 4,378,176
With Scheduled Bank in Current Accounts 17,374,748 4,196,275
With Scheduled Bank in FDR 229,952 42,750,000

26,639,569 51,324,450
TOTAL( A ) 232,173,464 215,161,742

B. LOANS & ADVANCES
(Unsecured but considered good)
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or for
value to be received 6,214,653 13,465,427
Inter Corporate Deposits 30,263,828 28,041,903
Advance to Creditors/Suppliers 7,598,149 6,166,528
Security Deposit 23,023,554 26,943,745
Insurance Claim Receivable 18,674,521 21,469,714
Income Tax 4,779,592 5,906,290

TOTAL ( B ) 90,554,297 101,993,605
TOTAL (A+B) 322,727,761 317,155,347

SCHEDULE- 7
CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

1 Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors 35,454,329 38,618,532
Advance from Customers 761,775 260,757
Statutory Liabilities 349,164 362,061
Other Liabilities 19,950,016 15,155,458

TOTAL (A) 56,515,283 54,396,807
2 Provisions

Provision for Income Tax(Current Year) 7,230,817
Fringe Benefit Tax
Other Provisions 1,141,830 999,509
Provision for MAT - 1,470,462

TOTAL (B) 8,372,647 2,469,971
TOTAL (A+ B) 64,887,930 56,866,778

-
--
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2011

AS AT
31.03.2011

(Rs.)

AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs.)

SCHEDULE - 8
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

(to the extent not written off or adjusted)
Preliminary Expenses 133,071 159,685
Add: Incurred during the year - -
Less: Written off during the year 26,614 26,614

106,457 133,071
Public issue expenses 4,060,426 6,151,851
Add: Incurred during the year - -
Less: Written off during the year 2,091,425 2,091,425

1,969,002 4,060,426
Total 2,075,459 4,193,498

SCHEDULE - 9
TURNOVER
Sales 347558870 302,151,650

Total 347,558,870 302,151,650

SCHEDULE - 10
STOCK ADJUSTMENT
(A) Increase / Decrease in Stock

Finished Goods 26,086,108 20,218,140
Work in Progress 19,139,036 14,793,213

45,225,144 35,011,353
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 20,218,140 18,630,445
Work in Progress 14,793,213 16,697,561

35,011,353 35,328,007
Total (A) Increase \ Decrease in Stock 10,213,791 (316,654)

SCHEDULE - 11
Other Income
Interest Receivable 9,570,377 8,765,659
Interest on Income Tax Refund 95,384 -
Misc. Income 308,153 259,551
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets - 100,539
Profit on sale of Land - 2,018,841
Profit on Insurance Claim ON Fixed Assets 1,001,973 3,724,353
Profit on Insurance Claim on LOP 8,915,608 -

TOTAL 19,891,494 14,868,942

SCHEDULE - 12
MATERIAL COST
Particulars Op. Stock Purchases Cl. Stock Consumed
A. Raw Material 25,023,433 221,473,963 27,568,942 218,928,455
Previous Year 17,502,652 191,665,824 25,023,433 184,145,043

B. Packing Material 2,371,836 21,888,529 3,568,568 20,691,797
Previous Year 2,499,786 20,452,562 2,371,836 20,580,512

C. Footwears 490,793 1,823,722 155,400 2,159,115
Previous Year 2,516,610 3,410,788 490,793 5,436,605

SUM(A+B+C) 27,886,062 245,186,213 31,292,909 241,779,367

Previous Year 22,519,048 215,529,174 27,886,062 210,162,160

on
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2011
AS AT

31.03.2011
(Rs.)

AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs.)
SCHEDULE-13
MANUFACTURING & OTHER EXPENSES

A. Manufacturing Expenses
Cartage 57,117 59,100
Consumable stores 2,387,343 1,836,530
Designing Charges 30,367 24,320
Diesel / LDO consumption 3,808,172 4,673,483
Job Charges 19,782,277 24,072,206
Power & Electricity 6,582,310 7,682,413
Repairs & Maintenance ( P & M) 2,870,459 3,205,141
Scrap Grinding Expenses 172,955 200,068
Strap Cutting Charges 205,774 274,550
Lease Rent (Plant & Machinery) 480,000 480,000
Work Shed Rent 1,080,000 840,000

TOTAL (A) 37,456,774 43,347,812
B. Payment to & Provision for Employees

Bonus to Employees 525,695 481,186
Contribution to ESI & P.F. 413,223 358,344
Gratuity Fund/ Leave Encashment 119,484 111,838
Salaries & Allowances 4,358,276 3,596,544
Staff & Labour Welfare 496,825 461,769
Wages 2,661,565 2,326,759

TOTAL (B) 8,575,068 7,336,441
C. Administrative & Other Expenses

Annual Constodial Fees 66,180 66,180
Annual Listing Fees 33,090 33,090
Auditors Expenses 5,160 12,360
Conveyance Expenses 264,844 242,327
Cost Audit Fees 35,000 35,000
VAT 46,507 49,131
Directors Remuneration 3,960,000 3,467,742
Donation 250,000 225,000
Electricity Expenses 78,436 100,633
Entertainment Expenses 77,050 23,700
Exchange Flactuation Gain/Loss 2,139 -
Festival Expenses 257,561 241,667
Gardening Exp. 10,800 10,800
General Expenses 62,712 20,425
Guest House Rent 627,500 531,680
Insurance Expenses 500,990 308,030
Interest on TDS 73,011 96,404
Internal Audit Fees 27,576 27,575
Legal Expenses 260,029 245,250
Loss on Sale of Assets 3,871
Membership fees & Subscription Fees 1,100 14,100
News Papers & Periodicals 11,858 8,793
Office Expenses 27,939 32,110
Penalty & Fine 7,040 570
Postages & Telegrams 139,403 109,298
Printing & Stationery 226,096 306,259
Professional & Consultancy Fees 2,647,358 2,732,681
Repairs & Maintenance (Building) 91,330 186,061
Repairs & Maintenance (Others) 113,108 105,281
Retainership Expenses 30,000 361,000
Security Charges 402,140 424,204
Software Development Exp 37,842 38,000
Audit Fees 110,300 110,300

B.

-
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SCHEDULE – 16

ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEETAND PROFIT & LOSSACCOUNT

(A) SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

1. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement

2. Recognition of Income & Expenditure

3. FixedAssets and Capital Work in Progress

Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise, are consistent and in consonance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

(a) Revenue from sale is recognized on invoicing of goods to customers. Sales are net of sales return &
Rate Difference.

(B) All expenses are charged to the profit & loss account as and when they are incurred.

Fixed assets are stated at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost of the Fixed Assets is
inclusive of taxes, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the
concerned asset.

Capital work in progress comprise of cost of Fixed Assets that are not ready for their intended use as at the
Balance Sheet date andAdvances against FixedAssets.

FOOTWEAR

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2011
AS AT

31.03.2011
(Rs.)

AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs.)
SCH.
No.

Sundry Balances written off 1 -
Telephone Expenses 735,622 527,630
Travelling Expenses

Director's Travelling 443,499 380,632
Director's Travelling( Foreign) 355,728 -
Others 234,038 202,442

Vehicle Running & Maintenance 960,163 628,858
Water Exp. 34,559 31,722
Website Development Expenses 55,489 12,714

TOTAL (C) 13,303,197 11,953,519

D SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Advertisement & Publicity 525,907 366,857

Commission on Sales 702,933 712,882
Discount Allowed 26,190,999 20,861,475
Freight Outward 66,788 56,264
Sales Promotion Expenses 428,650 796,144
Tender Fees 1,000 -
Bad Debts 1,750,515 1,824,452
Exhibition Expenses 77,210

TOTAL (D) 29,744,002 24,618,074
Grand Total
(A+B+C+D) 89,079,041 87,255,845

SCHEDULE - 14

FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Bank Commission & Charges 803,274 742,976
Interest on Term Loan 920,887 3,483,768
Interest to Bank & others 10,772,288 8,391,978

TOTAL 12,496,449 12,618,723

SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Advertisement & Publicity

D
525,907 366,857

Grand Total (A+B+C+D)

15
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4. Depreciation andAmortization

5. Investments

6. Inventory

7. Retirement Benefits

8. Miscellaneous Expenditure:

9. Income Tax and Deferred Tax

10. Leased Assets

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) at the rates prescribed as per
schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956. Further the depreciation on addition made during the year has
been provided on a pro-rata basis.

(a) Current Investments are valued at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment
basis.

(b) Long Term Investments are carried at cost Provision is made for diminution, other than temporary, in the
value of such investments.

Inventories are valued at the lower of the cost and net realizable value. Cost of Inventories other than for
manufactured finished goods and work in progress is determined on the weighted average basis. Cost of
manufactured finished goods and work in progress includes material cost determined on the weighted
average basis and also includes appropriate portion of allocable overheads.

The cost of all the retirement benefits is charged to Profit and Loss account.

(a) Liability in respect of retirement benefits is provided on the basis of monthly payment to Pension & P.F.
under the Employees Provident Fund (& Misc. Prov.)Act, 1952, which is charged against revenue.

(b) Gratuity liability & leave encashment of employees is covered under the group gratuity policy and leave
encashment policy taken from L.I.C. The annual premium is debited to profit & loss account.

Miscellaneous expenditure consists of Preliminary expenses and Public issue expenses. Preliminary
expenses have been amortized over a period of ten years and Public issue & current pre-operative expenses
are amortized in five years.

(a) Provision is made for tax, based on the tax liability computed, after considering tax allowances and
deductions in accordance with the provisions of the Income TaxAct, 1961.

(b) Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference, being the deference resulting from the recognition of
items in the financial statement and in estimating current Income Tax.

(c) Deferred tax assets are recognized on unabsorbed depreciation and on expenses incurred but to be
allowed on payment basis as per the provisions of the Income TaxAct, 1961.

(d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rate and tax law that have been enacted
on the balance sheet date.

Operating Lease: Rentals are expensed with reference to lease terms and other consideration.

.
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11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and ContingentAssets

12. Foreign Currency Transactions:

13. Impairment of Assets

(B) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.
Contingent Liability are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Transactions in Foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction
Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities and forward contracts are restated at year end exchange
rates. Exchange differences relating to fixed assets are adjusted in the cost of the respective assets. Any
other exchange difference is dealt with in profit and loss account.

In respect of forward contracts, the premium or discount on these contracts is recognized as income or
expenditure over the period of the contract.Any profit or loss arising on the cancellation or the renewal of such
contracts is recognized as income or expense for the year.

Management periodically assesses using external & internal sources whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. Impairment occurs where the carrying value exceeds the present value of future cash
flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. The impairment loss to
be expensed is determined as the excess of the carrying amount over the higher of the asset's net sale price
or present value as determined above.

1. Contingent Liabilities not provided for:
a) Income Tax Demand of Rs. 1,04,433/-for the assessment year 2005-06 against which the company

has filed an appeal with higher authority.
b) Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on capital account not provided for Rs. Nil

(Previous Year: Nil).
c) Claim against the company of Rs. 6,79,000/- is not acknowledged as debt.

2. Book debts, advances, creditors, unsecured loans, deposits from customers etc. have been taken at their
book value and are subject to confirmations and reconciliation.

3. Loans and advances and debtors have been considered good and in respect of which the company holds no
security other than the personal guarantee of the person concerned.

4. Debtors includes
a) Due by directors of the company (Nil)

(Previous year 2009-2010) (Nil)
b) Due from subsidiary companies (Nil)

(Previous year 2009-2010) (Nil)
c) Due from Enterprises in which directors or

their relatives are interest 204.79 Lacs
(Previous year 2009-2010) 129.56 Lacs

(Previous Year: Nil).

FOOTWEAR 39

41



Annual Report 2010-2011

7.
The Company report Basic and Diluted earning per share (EPS) in accordance with Accounting Standard – 20
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Basic EPS has been computed by dividing the
income available to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the accounting year. The Diluted EPS have been computed using the weighted average number of equity
shares and Diluted potential equity shares outstanding at the end of the year.

Earnings per Share

8. Particulars of deferred tax liability & assets as per Accounting Standard-22: Accounting for Taxes on Income
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Details of deferred tax liability as at 31.03.2011 are
as under:

FOOTWEAR

5. Remuneration to Directors:

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
A Remuneration

Chairman 13,20,000 10,67,742
Managing Director 13,20,000 12,00,000
Executive Director’s 13,20,000 12,00,000

B Perks
Chairman - -
Managing Director - -
Executive Director’s - 1,603

6. Auditors remuneration

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
Audit fees 75,000 75,000
Tax audit fees 25,000 25,000
Service tax 10,300 10,300
Total 1,10,300 1,10,300

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10

Net profit after tax (Rs.) 149,99,533 74,82,591

No. of paid up equity shares (weighted average) 13,678,799 13,678,799

Amount per share (Rs.) 10 10

Earnings per share (Rs.) (Basic & Diluted) 1.10 0.55

Particulars As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010

(A) Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference between Books & Tax (WDV) of Fixed Assets

97,53,596 88,13,879

(B) Deferred Tax Asset

Net Amount 97,53,596 88,13,879

- -
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9.

Provision has been made for employee benefits gratuity, leave encashment and other benefits in
accordance withAS-15 (Revised) on the basis of actuarial valuation.

a)
Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is defined contribution scheme and the
contributions are charged to Profit & Loss A/c of the year when the contributions to the respective fund
are due. There is no other obligation other than the contribution payable to the respective trusts.

b)
The following table sets out the status of the defined gratuity plan and defined leave encashment plan:-

Disclosure underAS-15 (Revised) – Employee Benefits

Provident Fund

Gratuity and Leave Encashment

Principal Actuarial Assumptions

FOOTWEAR

Gratuity Leave EncashmentParticulers
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

Change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation

Opening defined benefit obligation at 1st April 3,52,508 3,56,171 1,65,815 2,35,511
Current Service Cost 71,161 68,475 33,333 43,363
Interest Cost
Actuarial loss/(gain) 14,990 (28,869) - (77,959)
Benefit paid 21,672 43,269 - 35,100
Closing defined benefit obligation at 31st March 4,16,987 3,52,508 1,99,148 1,65,815
Change in plan assets

Opening Fair Value of plan asset at 1st April 3,85,287 3,56,171 2,38,989 2,35,511
Expected Return on Plan asset 32,795 60,868 21,509 38,578
Contribution by employer 53,372 11,517 -
Benefit paid 21,672 43,269 - 35,100
Actuarial gain/loss
Closing fair value of plan assets at 31st March 4,49,782 3,85,287 2,60,498 2,38,989
Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and fair value of the Plan Assets

Present Value of funded obligation at 31st March 4,16,987 3,52,508 1,99,148 1,65,815
Fair Value of Plan Assets at 31st March 4,49,782 3,85,287 2,60,498 2,38,989
Deficit/(Surplus) (32,795) (32,779) (61350) (73174)
Unrecognized past service cost - - - -
Net Liability/(Assets) (32,795) (32,779) (61350) (73174)

Gratuity Leave EncashmentParticulers
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

Discount Rate 8% 8% 8% 8%
Expected Rate of Return 9% 9% 9% 9%
Salary Escalation 7% 7% 7% 7%

- - - -

-

----
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10.

The Board of Directors of the Company considers and maintains Footwear as the only Business Segment of
the Company.

11.

The Company has made the following transactions with related parties as defined under the provisions of
Accounting Standard-18 issued by the Institute of CharteredAccountants of India.

List of related parties along with the nature and volume of transaction is given below from 01.04.2010 to 31.03.2011.

Segment Reporting –AS 17

Related Party Transactions –AS 18

FOOTWEAR

S.No. Directors & Key managerial persons & their
associate concerns

Relations with Directors

1. Ramesh Chand Agarwal Chairman of the company
2. Raj Kumar Agarwal MD of the company
3. Naresh Agarwal Executive Director of the company

S. No Relatives Relations with Directors
1. Megha Agarwal Wife of executive director
2. Megha Lodha Daughter in law of MD
3. Sanjay Agarwal Son of MD
4. Naveen Agarwal Son of Chairman
5. Pramod Agarwal Brother of Chairman of the company
6. Pankaj Agarwal Son of MD

S.No. Enterprises owned / controlled by the directors
relatives Relations with Directors

1. Swastik Polyblends Pvt Ltd Subsidiary Company
2. Lawreshwar Footcare Pvt Ltd. 49% shares of this company held by the company
3. JMR Mobilink Limited 40% shares of this company held by the company
4. Jai Narayan Mohan Lal Charitable Trust MD is trustee of the trust
5. Lawreshwar Footwear Proprietorship concern of Chairman’s son
6. Jai Narayan Mohan Lal & Sons Proprietorship concern of Chairman’s Brother
7. Jeetish Properties (P) Ltd. MD of the company is director in company
8. Sankhala Investors Chairman is partner in firm
9. Krishan Kripa Creation Chairman is partner in firm
10. Krishan Kripa – 3 Chairman is partner in firm
11. Krishan Kripa – 4 MD is partner in firm
12. Shree Constructions MD is partner in firm
13. Shiv Kripa Builders MD is partner in firm
14. Krishna Developers Chairman’s Brother is partner in the firm
15. Raj Shoe Palace Proprietorship concern of MD
16. P.K. Shoe Co. Proprietorship concern of Chairman’s Brother
17. Ramesh Footwear Proprietorship concern of Chairman
18. Naveen Footwear Proprietorship concern of Chairman’s son
19. N.K. Footwear Proprietorship concern of EDs HUF
20. R.K. Boothouse Proprietorship concern of MDs HUF
21. M.L. Boot House Proprietorship concern of Chairman Father’s HUF
22. Lawreshwar Mahadev Mandir Trust Chairman is Trustee
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12. During the year 2006-07 government of India has promulgated an Act namely “The Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises Development Act” 2006 which comes into force with effect from October 2, 2006. As per the act,
the company is required to identify the Micro & Small Enterprises & pay them interest on over due beyond the
specified period irrespective of the terms agreed with the enterprises. The company has initiated the process
of identification of such suppliers. In view of No. of suppliers & no receipt of critical inputs & response from
several such potential parties, the liability of interest cannot be reliable estimated nor can required disclosure
be made. Accounting in the regard will be carried out after process is complete and reliable estimate can be
made in this regard. Since the company is regular in making payments to all suppliers, the management does
not anticipate any significant interest liability.

13. Some of the Vehicles are in the name of the directors, which are yet to be transferred.

14. Capital Work in Progress includesAdvance for Showroom Rs. 1,24,32,751 (Previous Year Rs. 1,12,20,895).

15. a) There had occurred a fire on 24.02.2008 at the registered office & factory premises of the company. The
Insurance Company has passed the claim of the company and there is a shortfall of Rs. 1,86,74,521
against the said claim. No provision is made for the same, as the company has not accepted the
assessment of loss from insurances companies and has invoked the arbitration clause of the insurance
contract and company is of opinion that they will receive the balance amount of Rs. 1,86,74,521 from the
insurance companies.

b) The Company also holds “Loss of Profit” policy and the company has lodged its claim of Rs. 140.89 Lacs
against this policy during the month of May 2009. The company has received Rs. 89.16 Lacs during the
financial year against the above said claim, which has been shown under the head of Other Income.

FOOTWEAR

Transaction with Subsidiary & Group Company

Transaction with Key Management Persons

Transaction with Relatives

Enterprises owned & controlled by the Directors and their relatives

Amount ( Rs in lacs )Nature of transaction
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Sale of Land - 114.00
Interest received 17.58 12.52

Purchases - 30.30
Loan Given (ICD) 275.64 299.16
Loan Repayment Received 465.37 108.00
Rent Paid 9.60 9.60
Share Capital 14.00 -
Share Application 51.25 -

Amount ( Rs in lacs )Nature of transaction
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Remuneration 39.60 35.27

Amount ( Rs in lacs )Nature of transaction
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Salary 22.32 16.62

Amount ( Rs in lacs )Nature of transaction
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Interest Received 13.47 0.94
Rent Paid 6.00 3.60
Deposit - 25.00
Donation 2.45 1.10
Sales 61.03 52.39
Discount Allowed 3.98 5.24
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c) There had occurred a fire on 26-10-2009 at the leased unit of the company at F-263, Road No. 13, VKI
Area, Jaipur. The leased unit of the company was fully insured by the Oriental Insurance Company Ltd.
The company has received the claim from the insurance company during the financial year.

16. Additional information pursuant to the paragraphs 3 and 4 of part II of the schedule VI of companiesAct, 1956
is NILor none except to the extent given below:

A. Details Of Production

B. Detail of Opening Stock/Closing Stock/Turnover

FOOTWEAR

2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
Particulars

Hawai Chappals EVA Injection
Footwear Canvas Shoes PVC Footwear PU Footwear Fabricated

chappals Traded Goods

Opening
Stock 117693 73593 46316 65932 41588 - 91414 68845 83991 70804 27246 91576 2027 34234

Turnover 1548764 1802523 70820 222484 238196 204469 359758 407924 1615427 966440 449731 782574 22591 41418

Lost by
Fire/damage - - - - - - - - - - - 122262 - 30696

Purchased
Footwear - - - - - - - - - - - - 22512 39907

Closing Stock 103458 117693 40336 46316 33642 41588 63639 91414 148251 83991 35927 27246 1948 2027

Unit Quantity Value
Natural & Syn. Rubber 662331 77518565
(Previous Year (2009-10)

Kg.
679692 63823866

Colours & Chemicals 484042 18557367
(Previous Year (2009-10)

Kg.
888162 26943267

Cloth 309471 39577973
(Previous Year (2009-10)

Meters
322201 33173977

PU & PVC Material 77200751
(Previous Year (2009-10)

N.A
N.A. 50561979

Other Raw Material 6073799
(Previous Year (2009-10)

N.A
N.A. 9641953

2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
Particulars

Hawai Chappals EVA Injection
Footwear Canvas Shoes PVC Footwear PU Footwear Fabricated

chappals Traded Goods

Licensed
Capacity

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Installed
Capacity

75.00
Lacs

75.00
Lacs

15.87
Lacs

15.87
Lacs

12.00
Lacs

12.00
Lacs

6.00
Lacs

6.00
Lacs

15.00
Lacs

6.00
Lacs

15.00
Lacs

15.00
Lacs

NA NA

Actual
Production

1534529 1846623 64840 202868 230250 246057 331983 430493 1679687 979627 458412 840506
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D. Value of Imported and Indigenous Raw material and Packing Material Consumed

D. CIF Value of Imports:
a) Raw Material purchased

(Previous Year – 2009-10) Nil

b) Traded Footwear Imported 1,205,632
(Previous Year – 2009-10) Nil

E. Expenditures in foreign currency
1) Payment for capital goods Nil

(Previous year 2009-10) Nil
Payment for traveling expenses 2,05,440
(Previous year 2009-10) 80,100

18. Sundry Creditors include Rs. 36,09,802 (Previous Year 71,40,063) due to small scale industrial undertaking
to the extent such parties have been identified from available information and Rs. 3,18,44,527 (Previous Year
2,51,82,307) due to the creditors other than small scale industrial undertaking. The company has agreement
of payment within 120 days with Small Scale Industries suppliers, and there is no outstanding amount above
120 days. Therefore, there is no need to make provision for interest due to SSI Suppliers.

19. The Company has partially deployed the IPO Proceeds as per the offer document and revised capital
expenditure plan as passed is last AGM. Balance Proceeds will be utilized in the next financial year in
accordance with the details as per offer document and revised capital expenditure program. Pending such
utilization, Unutilized money has been deposited with bank as FDR or given as Inter Corporate Deposit to
corporates for short term on interest.

20. Previous years figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered necessary.

21. Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

As per our report of even date

Signed to Schedule 1 to 15

FOOTWEAR

2010-11
S. No. Particulars Percentage ( % ) Value in Rs.
1. RAW MATERIAL/ CONSUMABLE/DIESEL/LDO

Imported - -
(Previous Year (2009-10) - -
Indigenous 100% 218928455
(Previous Year (2009-10) 100% 184,145,043

2. Packing Material & Stores & Spares
Imported - -
(Previous Year (2009-10) - -
Indigenous 100% 20,691,797
(Previous Year (2009-10) 100% 20,580,512

As per our report of even date
For A. BAFNA & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 003660C

(CA M.K.GUPTA)
Partner
M.No. 073515

Date : 05.08.2011
Place : Jaipur

RAJ KUMAR AGARWAL
(Managing Director)

NARESH AGARWAL
(Executive Director)

For LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

Registration detail:

Capital raised during the year (Amount in thousands)

Position of mobilization and deployment of Funds (Rs. in thousand)

Performance of Company (Rs. in Thousand)

Generic names of principal product of company

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.

1.
Registration No. 08196 State Code 17
Balance Sheet date 31-03-2011

2.
Public Issue Right Issue
Nil Nil
Bonus issue Private Placement
Nil Nil

3.
Total Liabilities Total Assets
371680 371680
Sources of Funds
Paid up capital including share application Reserves & surplus
136788 148520
Secured Loan Unsecured Loan
76618 -
Deferred Tax Liabilities
9754
Application of Fund
Net Fixed Assets including CWIP Investment Net Current assets
107125 4639 257840

Misc. Expenditure Accumulated Losses
2075 Nil

4.
Total Income Total Expenditure
377664 354382
Profit before tax Profit after tax
23282 14999
Earning per share Dividend Rate
1.10 -

5.

Item code Product Description
6402 Hawai Chappal
64041101 Canvas Shoes

Raj Kumar Agarwal
(Managing Director)

Naresh Agarwal
(Executive Director)
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LUNAWAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
54, Darya Ganj, New Delhi-110002

Tel. : 011-23270624
Tel. : 011-23279414

Telefax : 011-23279414
E-mail: ca@lunawat.com

AUDITOR'S REPORT

FOOTWEAR 47

To The Members of

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Swastik Polyblend Private Limited as at 31 st Match 2011 and also the Profit
and Loss Account for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in india. Those Standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-Section (4A) of
section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, is not applicable to the Company, hence related clauses of the order are not
commented upon.

Further to our Comments in theAnnexure referred to above, we report that :

i) W have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purpose of our audit.

ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as appears from
our examination of those books.

iii) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in the agreement with the books of
accounts.

(iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report comply with the accounting
standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the CompaniesAct, 1956.

(v) On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31st March , 2011 and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2011 from being
appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the CompaniesAct, 1956.

(vI) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts subject
to non furnishing & non disclosure of information regarding MSMED Act, 2006 (refer note no. (k) of notes of accounts)
give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2011, and.
(b) in the case of the Profit and LossAccount, of the Loss for the year ended on that date.

For

Swastik Polyblend Private Limited

Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 000629N

CA. Vikas Yadav
Partner
M. No. 511351

Place : New Delhi
Date : 05.05.2011
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SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED
H-32 UDYOG NAGAR INDL. AREA

NEW DELHI -110041

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2011

PARTICULARS AS ON AS ONSCHEDULE
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

SOURCE OF FUNDS

SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
Share Capital A 100,000.00 100,000.00

LOAN FUNDS
Unsecured Loans
PLB Investments Pvt Ltd 1,037,666.00 11,586,509.00
Manbhawan Merchandise Pvt Ltd 20,600,000.00 -

TOTAL 21,737,666.00 11,686,509.00

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets B 12,183,830.00 -
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 1,010.00 -

12,182,820.00 -
Add: Capital Work in Progress 9,258,416.00 11,400,000.00

21,441,236.00 11,400,000.00

Current Assests,Loan & Advance
Cash & Bank Balances C 184,624.00 148,164.00

184,624.00 148,164.00
Less: Current Liabilities D 351,854.00 51,198.00

(167,230.00) 96,966.00
Profit & Loss Account 463,660.00 189,543.00

TOTAL 21,737,666.00 11,686,509.00

The Schedules Reffered to herein & notes to the accounts -
and significant accounting policies form an intergral part
of the Balance Sheet

As per our Report of even date annexed

For Lunawat & Co. FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants
F R No.: 000629N

CA. Vikas Yadav Director Director
Partner
M.NO. 511351
Place : New Delhi
Date: 05.05.2011

Annual Report 2010-2011FOOTWEAR

For and on behalf of the Board
SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED

Director Director
Pannalal Baid Abhay Jain

AS AT
31.03.2011

(Rs.)

AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs.)
SCH.
No.

As per our Report of even date annexed

Chartered Accountants
F R No. : 0000629N

Partner
M.No. 511351
Place : New Delhi
Date : 05.05.2011

For Lunawat & Co.

C.A. Vikas Yadav

48

50



Annual Report 2010-2011FOOTWEAR

SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED
H-32 UDYOG NAGAR INDL. AREA

NEW DELHI -110041

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011

PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

INCOME
Gross Income - -

TOTAL 'A' - -
EXPENDITURE
Audit Fee 11,030.00 11,030.00
Bank Charges 2,591.00 756.00
Interest on Loan 231,217.00 151,677.00
Interest onTDS 346.00 -
Printing & Stationery 1,008.00 1,080.00
Preliminary Expenses Written off - 25,000.00
Legal & professional 27,025.00 -
Filling Fee 900.00 -

TOTAL 'B' 274,117.00 189,543.00

Profit (Loss) before tax (274,117.00) (189,543.00)
Less: Provision for Current Tax - -
Profit (Loss) After tax (274,117.00) (189,543.00)
Less: Loss brought forward from previous year (189,543.00) -
Net Profit(Loss) Carried to Balance Sheet (463,660.00) (189,543.00)

Basic EPS (27.41) (18.95)
The Schedules Reffered to herein & notes to the accounts
and significants accounting policies from an intergral part
of the Profit & Loss Account.

As per our Report of even date annexed

For Lunawat & Co. FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants
F R No.: 000629N

Pannalal Baid Abhay Jain
CA. Vikas Yadav Director Director
Partner
M.NO. 511351
Place : New Delhi
Date: 05.05.2011

AS AT
31.03.2011

(Rs.)

AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs.)

For and on behalf of the Board
SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED

Director Director
Pannalal Baid Abhay Jain

As per our Report of even date annexed

Chartered Accountants
F R No. : 0000629N

Partner
M.No. 511351
Place : New Delhi
Date : 05.05.2011

For Lunawat & Co.

C.A. Vikas Yadav
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SWASTIK POLYBLENDS PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2011

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before taxes and exceptional items (274117) (189543)

Adjustment for:
Interest expenses 231217 151677
Preliminary Expenses written off - 25000
Operating profit before working capital changes (42900) (12866)

Working capital changes
Current Liabilities and provisions 300656 51198

Cash generated from operating activities 257756 38332
Taxes paid -

Net cash provided by operating activities 257756 38332

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets -782820
(Increase)/Decrease in CWIP -9258416 (11400000)
Net cash used in investing activities (10041236) (11400000)

C. Cash flow from financing activities

Issue of equity shares(net of issue expenses) 100000
Priliminary Expenses (25000)
Unsecured Loan 10051157 11586509
Interest paid (231217) (151677)
Net cash (used in)/ provided by financing activities 9819940 11509832

Net increase / ( decrease) in cash ( A+B+C) 36460 148164

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 148164 -

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 184624 148164

As per our report of even date annexed For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For Lunawat & Co. SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
F R No. 000629N

Panna Lal Baid Abhay Jain
(CA Reeta Jain) Director Director
Partner

Place : New Delhi
Date : 05 May, 2011

For and on behalf of the Board
SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED

Director Director
Pannalal Baid Abhay Jain

As per our Report of even date annexed

Chartered Accountants
F R No. : 0000629N

Partner
M.No. 511351
Place : New Delhi
Date : 05.05.2011

For Lunawat & Co.

C.A. Vikas Yadav

(782820)
(9258416)

-
-
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AS AT
31.03.2011

(Rs.)

AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs.)

Schedule A
Share Capital
Authorised Capital
10000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/ each 100,000.00 100,000.00

Issued & Subscribed Capital
10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each 100,000.00 100,000.00

Total 100,000.00 100,000.00

SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED
H-32 UDYOG NAGAR INDL AREA, NEW DELHI-110041

Schedule Forming Part of the Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss A/c

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
S. Description Rate Cost as at Additions Deletions Cost as at Upto For the Deletions Upto As at As at
No. 01.04.2010 During the During 31.03.2011 31.03.2010 Year During 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Year the Year the Year

1 INDL PLOT AT
BAHADURGARH

0% - 12,159,692 - 12,159,692 - - - 12,159,692 -

2 GENERATOR 4.75% - 22,625 - 22,625 - 963 963 21,662 -

CELLULAR 4.75% - 1,513 - 1,513 - 47 47 1,466 -

Total - 12,183,830 - 12,183,830 - 1,010 - 1,010 12,182,820 -

Schedule B
DETAILS OF FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31.03.2011

Schedule C
Cash & Bank Balance
Cash In Hand 152,863.00 87,920.00
Current a/c with State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur 31,761.00 60,244.00

Total 184,624.00 148,164.00

Schedule D

Current Liabilities & Provisions
J.K.Gupta & Associates 11,030.00 -
Todar mal 198,000.00 -
Vision Pipes Pvt Ltd 115,000.00 -
Vision Plastchem Pvt Ltd 9,020.00 -
Lunawat & Co - 11,030.00
GSK Associates - 25,000.00
TDS payable 11,534.00 15,168.00
Electricity Payable 7,270.00 -

Total 351,854.00 51,198.00
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SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED
H-32 UDYOG NAGAR INDL. AREA

NEW DELHI -110041
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART

OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2011
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a). GENERAL
The company adopts the accrual concept in the preparation of accounts. Accounting policies not specifically
referred to otherwise are consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.

b). Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention using the accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with the accounting principals generally accepted in india and are in accordance with
accounting standards notified under the companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006 and the relevant
provision of the Companies Act, 1956.

c). Use of accounting Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations
during the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of
current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

d). Depreciation
Depreciaition on Fixed Assets is provided for on Straight Line Method at the rates Specified in Schedule XIV
of the Companies Act, 1956.

e). Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition/construction. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable Cost of bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use.

Expenditure for additions, improvements and renewals are Capitalized and expenditure for maintenance and
repairs are charged to the Profit and Loss Account.

The amount of Rs. 92,58,416/- have been shown as capital work in progress. It includes all the expenditure
which is related to construction of building & electrical installation.

f). Provisions
Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation of the enterprise arising from past events, the
settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the enterprise, of resources embodying economic
benefits.

g). Impairment of Assets
Impairment of Assets are recognised in the books of account if the Carrying Value of an asset exceeds its
Net Selling Price of PV of its expected Cash Flow.

h). Known Liabilities are provided in the books on the basis of best available Information

2 Notes to Accounts

a Disclosure regarding related parties under companies (Accounting Standards) Rule 2006
i Name of the related party and description of relationship

S. No. Name of the party Description of Relationship
1 PLB INVESTMENTS PVT LTD Company under common control
2 SWASTIK POLYMERS Partnership Firm under common control
3 KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL Mr. Panna Lal Baid
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ii Transaction with the related Parties

Nature of Transaction
Companies /Firms

under Common
Control

Relative of KMP

LOAN TAKEN 2,200,000.00 -

LOAN REPAY 12,650,000.00 -

INTEREST PAID 295,097.00 -

SHARE APPLICATION MONEY GIVEN 2,000,000.00 -

SHARE APPLICATION MONEY REFUNDED 2,000,000.00 -

LOAN GIVEN 1,000,000.00 -

LOAN REFUNDED 1,000,000.00 -

iii Balances with Related Parties

Name Of the Party Current Year Previous Year
PLB INVESTMENTS PVT LTD 11,586,509.00
SWASTIK POLYMERS NIL NIL

b Deferred Tax

Timing differences of Accounting income & Taxable income is not being material, hence no provision for
deferred tax has been made in the books for the financial year ending on 31.03.2011.

c Earning per Share
2010-11 2009-10

Profit before tax (274,117.00) (189543.00)
Weighted average no. of shares 10000 10000
Basic Earning Per Share (27.41) (18.95)

d Employees Benefit

There are no Long Term Employees Benefits which require assessment of future liability of the company as
per AS-15 issued under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006

e Borrowing Cost

During the financial year 2010-2011 the Co. has provided total interest amounting Rs. 2,95,097/- on the
borrowing funds. Out of it the amount Rs. 63,880/- fulfills the criteria of being capitalised in the cost of
building as per the provisions of AS-16 Borrowing Costs read with AS-10 Fixed Assets. This amount of
interest is exclusively related with the loan borrowed for construction of building which fulfill the criteria of
being qualifying assets as per AS-16. The balance interest Rs.2,31,217/- have been charged to the Profit &
Loss Account.

1,037,666.00
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f Payment to Auditors Current Year Previous Year

Audit Fees 10,000.00 10,000.00

Service Tax 1,030.00 1,030.00

Total: 11,030.00 11,030.00

g Contingent liability not provided for Rs. -- NIL -- (Previous yr. -----NIL----)

h Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever considered necessary.

i Foreign Exchange Earnings & Expenditure Current Year Previous Year
NIL NIL

j Sundry Creditors cannot be bifurcated into Micro, Small & other enterprises as required in Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Act 2006 for want of the relevant information hence, information regarding the same
can not be furnished.

k The company is a small and medium sized company (SMC) as defined in the General Instruction in respect
of Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act 1956. Accordingly, the company has complied
with the Accounting Standards as applicable to Small and Medium Sized Company.

l Parties accounts are subject to Confirmation.

For and on behalf of the Board
SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED

Director Director
Pannalal Baid Abhay Jain

As per our Report of even date annexed

Chartered Accountants
F R No. : 0000629N

Partner
M.No. 511351
Place : New Delhi
Date : 05.05.2011

For Lunawat & Co.

C.A. Vikas Yadav
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SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED
H-32 UDYOG NAGAR INDL. AREA

NEW DELHI -110041

PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 (AS AMENDED)
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I. Registration Details
Registration No. 198739 State Code 55
Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2011

II. Capital raised during the year (amount in Rs. Thousands)
Public Issue Nil Right Issue Nil
Bonus Issue Nil Private Placement Nil

III. Position of Mobilisation and development of funds (amount in Rs. Thousands)
Total Liabilities 22090 Total Assets 22090

Sources of funds
Paid up Capital 100 Reserve & Surplus Nil
Secured Loans Nil Unsecured Loans 21638
Share Application Nil

Application of funds
Net Fixed assets 21441 Investments Nil
Net Current Assets -167 Misc. Expenditure Nil
Accumulated losses 464

IV. Performance of company (amount in Rs. Thousands)
Turnover & other
Income Nil Total Expenditure 274
Profit before tax(+) Nil Profit after Tax (274)
Earing per share (27.41) Dividend Rate % Nil

V. Generic name of three principal products / services of company
Item code No. (ITC
Code) Nil
Product description Nil

As per our Report of even date
annexed

For Lunawat & Co. FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED
F R No.: 000629N

CA. Vikas Yadav
Partner Panna Lal Baid Abhaj Jain
M.No. 511351 Director Director
Place : New Delhi
Date:

For and on behalf of the Board
SWASTIK POLYBLEND PRIVATE LIMITED

Director Director
Pannalal Baid Abhay Jain

As per our Report of even date annexed

Chartered Accountants
F R No. : 0000629N

Partner
M.No. 511351
Place : New Delhi
Date : 05.05.2011

For Lunawat & Co.

C.A. Vikas Yadav
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Statement Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, relating to Subsidiary Companies

1
Name of the Subsidiary Swastik Polyblends Private Limited

2
Financial year of the subsidiary ended 31-Mar-11

3 Shares of the subsidiary held by the Company on the above
date :

a) Number and Face Value 51,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
up

b) Extent of Holding 51%

4 The net aggregate amount of the profit/ (Losses) of the
subsidiary company for current period so far as it concerns
the members of the holding Company
a) Dealt with or provided for in the accounts of the Holding
Company -

b) Not dealt with or provided for in the accounts of the
Holding Company (139800)

5 The net aggregate amount of the profit/ (Losses) of the
subsidiary company for previous financial years so far as it
concerns the members of the holding Company
a) Dealt with or provided for in the accounts of the Holding
Company 0

b) Not dealt with or provided for in the accounts of the
Holding Company (96667)

As per our repot of even date
For A. Bafna & Company

Chartered Accountants
FOR LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.

(FRN 003660C)

(M.K. Gupta)

Partner
Raj Kumar Agarwal Naresh Agarwal

M.No. 073515
(Managing Director) (Executive Director)

Date: 05 Aug, 2011
Place Jaipur

Annual Report 2010-2011FOOTWEAR
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

subject to Note No 14(a) regarding
non provision against the balance amount of Rs. 186.74 lacs against shortfall in Insurance claim
passed by the Insurance Company on the plea that the company is contemplating further action in
this matter, hence we are unable to express our opinion on the recoverability of this matter:

To,
The Members,
Lawreshwar Polymers Limited.

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of M/s Lawreshwar Polymers Limited (the company)
as at 31st March, 2011 together with the Consolidated Profit & Loss A/c and Cash Flow Statement of the
Company for the year ending on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company's Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
ourAudit.

1. We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan & perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosure in the financial statements. An Audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by Management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

2. We report that consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the company's management in
accordance the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 21, Consolidated Financial Statement, issued
by the Institute of CharteredAccountants of India.

3. We did not audit the financial statement of subsidiary, whose financial statements (net of eliminations)
reflect total assets of Rs. 19667824, total revenue Rs. Nil and cash flow amounting to Rs. 1,84,624.These
financial statements and other financial information have been audited by other auditor whose report has
been furnished to us, and our opinion is based solely on the report of other auditor.

4. Based on our audit and consideration of report of other auditor on separate financial statements and on the
information of the components, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, we are of the opinion that the attached Consolidated Financial Statement give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,

I) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2011.

II) In the case of the Consolidated Profit & LossAccounts of the profit for the year ended on that date.
III) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow statement, of the cash flows of the company for the year

ended on that date.
For A.Bafna & Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 003660C

Place: Jaipur (CAM.K. Gupta)
Date: 05.08.2011 Partner

M.No. 073515

A.Bafna & Co.
Chartered Accountants

K-2 Keshav Path,
Near Ahinsa Circle,

C-Scheme , Jaipur – 302001
Tel: (0141) – 2372572, 2375212,

2373873, Fax – 2363426
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LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
A-243(A) ROAD NO. 6, V K I AREA, JAIPUR - 302 013

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2011
AS AT AS AT

SCH.No. 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
(Rs.) (Rs.)

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 1 136,787,990 136,787,990
Reserve & Surplus 2 146,086,876 131,520,515

282,874,867 268,308,505
LOAN FUNDS
Secured Loans 3 76,617,579 94,103,308
Unsecured loans 4 21,637,666 11,586,509

98,255,245 105,689,817
Deferred Tax Liabilities 9,753,596 8,813,879
Minority Interest - -

Total 390,883,707 382,812,200
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
FIXED ASSETS 5
Gross Block 159,913,857 149,842,340
Less: Depreciation 55,057,379 46,018,069
Net Block 104,856,479 103,824,271
Capital Work in Progress 21,691,167 11,220,895

INVESTMENT 6 4,588,000 3,188,000
CURRENT ASSETS , LOANS 7
& ADVANCES
Inventories 77,138,133 63,585,646
Sundry Debtors 128,395,761 100,251,645
Cash & Bank Balance 26,824,193 51,472,614
Loans & Advances 90,554,297 101,993,605

322,912,385 317,303,511
Less: Current Liabilities &

Provision 8 65239784 56,917,976
Net Current Assets 257,672,601 260,385,535

Miscellaneous Expenditure 9 2,075,459 4,193,498

Total 390,883,707 382,812,200
As per our repot of even date
For A. Bafna & Company FOR LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 003660C

(M.K. Gupta)
Partner Rajkumar Agarwal Naresh Agarwal
M.No. 073515 (Managing Director) (Executive Director)
Date: 05 Aug, 2011
Place Jaipur

As per our report of even date
For A. BAFNA & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 003660C

(CA M.K.GUPTA)
Partner
M.No. 073515

Date : 05.08.2011
Place : Jaipur

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

RAJ KUMAR AGARWAL
(Managing Director)

NARESH AGARWAL
(Executive Director)
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2011
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As per our report of even date
For A. BAFNA & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 003660C

(CA M.K.GUPTA)
Partner
M.No. 073515

Date : 05.08.2011
Place : Jaipur

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

RAJ KUMAR AGARWAL
(Managing Director)

NARESH AGARWAL
(Executive Director)

For LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.

INCOME
Turnover 10 347,558,870 302,151,650
Increase(Decrease) in Stock 10,213,791 (316,654)
Insurance Claim Receivable Against Goods 11 - 12,326,835
Other Income 12 19,891,494 12,850,101

TOTAL 377,664,155 327,011,932
EXPENDITURES
Material Cost 13 241,779,367 210,162,160
Manufacturing & Other Exp. 14 89,119,350 87,267,955
Financial Expenses 15 12,730,257 12,771,156
Depreciation 5 9,038,300 7,763,141

Less: Depreciation charged from revaluation reserve 159,055 8,879,245 159,055 7,604,085
Preliminary Expenses/Public Issue Written off 2,118,039 2,143,039

TOTAL 354,626,257 319,948,396
Profit before tax 23,037,898 7,063,536
Add/(Less): Prior Period Adjustments (30,038) 170,093
Profit After Prior Period Adjustment 23,007,860 7,233,629
Provision for Taxation

Current Year 7230817
MAT Credit 84,474
Earlier Year 111,910 -
Deferred Tax 939,717 1,846,738
Fringe Benefit Tax - 8,282,444 28,211 1,959,423

Net Profit After Tax before prior period adjustment 14,725,416 5,274,206
Add/(Less): Prior Period Adjustments - -
Net Profit before Minority Intt 14,725,416 5,274,206
Less: Minority Interest (134,317) (92,876)
Net Profit After Minority Intt 14,859,733 5,367,082
Less:- Provision for Negative Minority Interest 134,317 43,876
Consolodited Net Profit 14,725,416 5,323,206
Balance Brought Forward from Previous Year 26,983,725 21,660,519
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 41,709,141 26,983,725
Earnings per Share (Refer Note No.7, Face value per share Rs.10)

Basic 1.08 0.39
Diluted 1.08 0.39

Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 16

AS AT
31.03.2011

(Rs.)

AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs.)
SCH.
No.
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LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2011

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before taxes and exceptional items 23037898 7063536

Adjustment for:
Depreciation 8879245 7604085
Interest expenses 12727666 12771156
Preliminary Expenses written off 2118039 2118039
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 14100
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (2018841)
Profit on Insurance Claim (1001973) (3724353)
Interest income (9665761) (259551)
Bad Debts 1750515
Operating profit before working capital changes 36095114 23568171
Working capital changes
Inventory (13552487) (4528853)
Sundry debtors (28144117) 3431532
Loans and advances 13,661,233 15178303
Current Liabilities and provisions 2,561,453 9433546
Prior Period Adjustments (30038) 170093
Bad Debts (1750515)
Cash generated from operating activities 10591158 47252792
Taxes paid (1582372) (153481)
Net cash provided by operating activities 9008786 47099311

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (10070507) (8141070)
Sale of fixed assets 2527226
(Increase)/Decrease in CWIP (10470272) (4094827)
Purchases of Investment (1400000)
Inter corporate deposits(net) (2221925) (21294480)
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 2018841
Profit on Insurance Claim 1001973 3724353
Loss on sale of Assets (14100)
Interest received 9665761 259551
Net cash used in investing activities (13494970) (25014506)

C. Cash flow from financing activities

Issue of equity shares(net of issue expenses) -
Preliminery Expenses -
Increase in Borrowings (17485729) (6573098)
Unsecured Loan 10051157 11096882
Interest paid (12727666) (12771156)
Minority Interest 49000
Increase in Reserves 1 1
Net cash (used in)/ provided by financing activities (20162237) (8198371)
Net increase / ( decrease) in cash ( A+B+C) (24648421) 13886434

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 51472614 37586179
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 26824193 51472614

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For A. BAFNA & CO. LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 003660C

(CA M. K. GUPTA) RAJ KUMAR AGARWAL NARESH AGARWAL
Partner (Managing Director) (Executive Director)
Date : 05.08.2011
Place : Jaipur

As per our report of even date
For A. BAFNA & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 003660C

(CA M.K.GUPTA)
Partner
M.No. 073515

Date : 05.08.2011
Place : Jaipur

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

RAJ KUMAR AGARWAL
(Managing Director)

NARESH AGARWAL
(Executive Director)

For LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.

60

62



SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2011

AS AT
31.03.2011

(Rs.)

AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs.)
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LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
A-243(A) ROAD NO. 6, V K I AREA, JAIPUR - 302 013

FOOTWEAR

SCHEDULE-1
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
15000000 (Previous Yr. 15000000) Equity
Shares 150,000,000 150,000,000
of Rs. 10/- each
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
1,36,78,799 (Previous Yr. 1,36,78,799) Equity Shares 136,787,990 136,787,990
of Rs. 10/- fully paid up.

TOTAL 136,787,990 136,787,990
SCHEDULE - 2
Reserve & Surplus
Shri Ganesh ji Maharaj 21 20
General Reserve 10011694 10,011,694
Share Premium 66052794 66,052,794
Revaluation Reserve 28313226 28,472,281
Surplus of Profit & Loss Account 41709141 26,983,725

TOTAL 146,086,876 131,520,515
SCHEDULE - 3
Secured Loans
Term Loans from:

AXIS Bank Ltd. - 8,022,834
Deferred Payment Loans on Vehicles 1,252,761 1,579,098

Working Capital Limits from -
Punjab National Bank 75,364,817 -
AXIS Bank Ltd. - 84,501,375

TOTAL 76,617,579 94,103,308
NOTES.:-
a) Cash Credit Limit from Punjab National Bank is secured by way of Hypothecation of Raw Material, Finished
Goods Stock in Process, Store & Spares, Packing Material etc & mortgage over fixed assets & pledge of 30% equity
shares of sister concern M/s Lawreshwar Footcare Pvt. Ltd. and personal guarantee of directors of the company.

b) Deferred Payment loan on vehicles Secured by hypothecation of respective vehicles & personal guarantee of
directors.
SCHEDULE - 4
UNSECURED LOANS

From Corporates 21,637,666 11,586,509
TOTAL 21,637,666 11,586,509
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GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

PARTICULARS AS AT
01.04.10

Additions
during the

year

Deletions
during

the year
AS AT

31.03.2011
UP TO

31.03.2010
Dep.

For the
Period

Dep.
Writeen

Back
UPTO

31.03.2011
As At

31.03.2011
As At

31.03.2010

Land* 35258959 759,692 - 36018651 - - - - 36018651 35258959

Buildings* 14816714 103,282.00 - 14919996 3324580 495445 - 3820025 11099971 11492134

Plant & Machinery 46143842 3609363 - 49753205 18204722 2808196 - 21012918 28740287 27939120

Dies & Moulds and
Misc Assets 43263678 4564384 - 47828062 20775233 4772618 - 25547852 22280211 22488445

Office Equipments 2482556 289810 - 2772366 1426414 247127 - 1673541 1098824 1056142

Vehicles 7300216 740628 - 8040844 1844949 689889 - 2534838 5506006 5455267

Furniture & Fixtures 576376 4358 - 580734 442172 26033 - 468205 112529 134204

TOTAL 149842340 10071517 - 159913857 46018069 9039310 - 55057379 104856478 103824271

Assest in
WIP 11220895 10573554 103282 21691167 - - - - 21691167 11220895

Grand Total 161063235 20645071 103282 181605024 46018069 9039310 - 55057379 126547645 115045166
Previous year 137287790 16038945 3484395 149842340 39212097 7763141 957169 46018069 103824270 98075692
Assest in WIP 15023943 4094827 7897875 11220895 - - - - 11220895 15023943
Total (Previous year) 152311733 20133772 11382270 161063235 39212097 7763141 957169 46018069 115045165 113099635

* Note: Land & Building includes the amount of revaluation of Land of Rs. 24505423/- & Building of Rs. 8081911/- during the year 2004-05 as per valuation report
dated 31.03.2005.

Historical Cost of Building Rs. 8220612
Historical Cost of Land Rs. 1372377
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LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
A-243(A) ROAD NO. 6, V K I AREA, JAIPUR - 302 013

FOOTWEAR 62

64



Annual Report 2010-2011

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETAND PROFIT & LOSS
ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2011.

LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
FOOTWEAR 63

SCHEDULE- 6
INVESTMENTS
(Long Term & Unquoted)
In Govt. Securities
N.S.C. ( Pledged with Sales Tax Authority) 3,000 3,000
In Equity Shares
245000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,185,000 3,185,000
of Lawreshwar Footcare Pvt. Ltd.
(Previous year 245000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
of Lawreshwar Footcare Pvt. Ltd.)
140000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of M/s JMR Mobilink 1400000 -
Limited (Associate Company)

TOTAL 4,588,000 3,188,000
SCHEDULE- 7
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
A. CURRENT ASSETS

1 Inventory
(As taken valued & certified by the Mgt.)
Raw Material 27,568,942 25,023,433
Finished Goods 26,086,108 20,218,140
Work in Progress 19,139,036 14,793,213
Packing Material 3,568,568 2,371,836
Traded Goods 155,400 490,793
Consumable Stores & Spares 455,551 560,730
Diesel / LDO 164,530 127,501

7,138,133 63,585,646
2 Sundry debtors

( Unsecured but considered good)
More than six months 35,512,483 35,426,716
Others 92,883,278 64,824,929

128,395,761 100,251,645
3 Cash & Bank Balance

Cash in Hand 9,187,732 4,466,096
With Scheduled Bank in Current Accounts 17,406,509 4,256,519
With Scheduled Bank in FDR 229,952 42,750,000

26,824,193 51,472,614
TOTAL( A ) 232,358,088 215,309,906

B. LOANS & ADVANCES
(Unsecured but considered good)
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or for
value to be received 6,214,653 13,465,427
Inter Corporate Deposits 30,263,828 28,041,903
Advance to Creditors/Suppliers 7,598,149 6,166,528
Security Deposit 23,023,554 26,943,745
Insurance Claim Receivable 18,674,521 21,469,714
Income Tax 4,779,592 5,906,290

TOTAL ( B ) 90,554,297 101,993,605
TOTAL (A+B) 322,912,385 317,303,511

7

AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs.)

AS AT
31.03.2011

(Rs.)
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETAND PROFIT & LOSS
ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2011.

LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
FOOTWEAR

SCHEDULE- 8
CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

1 Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors 35,454,329 38,618,532
Advance from Customers 761,775 260,757
Statutory Liabilities 349,164 377,229
Other Liabilities 20,301,870 15,191,488

TOTAL (A) 56,867,137 54,448,005
2 Provisions

Provision for Income Tax(Current Year) 7,230,817
Fringe Benefit Tax
Other Provisions 1,141,830 999,509
Provision for MAT 0 1,470,462

TOTAL
(B) 8,372,647 2,469,971
TOTAL (A+ B) 65,239,784 56,917,976

SCHEDULE - 9
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

(to the extent not written off or
adjusted)
Preliminary Expenses 133071 159,685
Add: Incurred during the year 0 0
Less: Written off during the year 26614 26,614

106,457 133,071
Public issue expenses 4060426 6,151,851
Add: Incurred during the year - -
Less: Written off during the year 2091425 2,091,425

1,969,002 4,060,426
Total 2,075,459 4,193,498

SCHEDULE - 10
TURNOVER
Sales 347,558,870 302,151,650

Total 347,558,870 302,151,650

SCHEDULE - 11
STOCK ADJUSTMENT
Increase / Decrease in Stock

Finished Goods 26086108 20,218,140
Work in Progress 19139036 14,793,213

45,225,144 35,011,353
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 20218140 18,630,445
Work in Progress 14793213 16,697,561

35,011,353 35,328,007
Total Increase \ Decrease in Stock 10,213,791 (316,654)
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(Rs.)
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SCHEDULE - 12 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Other Income
Interest Received 9,570,377 8,765,659
Interest on Income Tax Refund 95,384
Misc. Income 308,153 259,551
Profit on sale of Vehicle - 100,539
Profit on sale of Land - -
Profit on Insurance Claim 1,001,973 3,724,353
LOP Claim Received 8,915,608 -

TOTAL 19,891,494 12,850,101
SCHEDULE - 13
MATERIAL COST

Particulars Op. Stock Purchases Cl. Stock Consumed
A. Raw Material 25,023,433 221,473,963 27,568,942 218,928,455
(Previous Year) 17,502,652 191,665,824 25,023,433 184,145,043

B. Packing Material 2,371,836 21,888,529 3,568,568 20,691,797
(Previous Year) 2,499,786 20,452,562 2,371,836 20,580,512

C. Footwears 490,793 1,823,722 155,400 2,159,115
(Previous Year) 2,516,610 3,410,788 490,793 5,436,605

SUM(A+B+C) 27,886,062 245,186,213 31,292,909 241,779,367
(Previous Year) 22,519,048 215,529,174 27,886,062 210,162,160

SCHEDULE-14
MANUFACTURING & OTHER
EXPENSES

A. Manufacturing Expenses
Cartage 57,117 59,100
Consumable stores 2,387,343 1,836,530
Designing Charges 30,367 24,320
Diesel / LDO consumption 3,808,172 4,673,483
Job Charges 19,782,277 24,072,206
Power & Electricity 6,582,310 7,682,413
Repairs & Maintenance ( P & M) 2,870,459 3,205,141
Scrap Grinding Expenses 172,955 200,068
Strap Cutting Charges 205,774 274,550
Lease Rent (Plant & Machinery) 480,000 480,000
Work Shed Rent 1,080,000 840,000

TOTAL (A) 37,456,774 43,347,812
B. Payment to & Provision for Employees

Bonus to Employees 525,695 481,186
Contribution to ESI & P.F. 413,223 358,344
Gratuity Fund/ Leave Encashment 119,484.00 111,838
Salaries & Allowances 4,358,276 3,596,544
Staff & Labour Welfare 496,825 461,769
Wages 2,661,565 2,326,759

TOTAL (B) 8,575,068 7,336,441

Annual Report 2010-2011

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETAND PROFIT & LOSS
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AS AT
31.03.2010

(Rs.)

AS AT
31.03.2011

(Rs.)
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AS AT 31.03.2011 AS AT 31.03.2010C. Administrative & Other Expenses
Annual Constodial Fees 66,180 66,180
Annual Listing Fees 33,090 33,090
Auditors Expenses 5,160 12,360
Conveyance Expenses 264,844 242,327
Cost Audit Fees 35,000 -
Demand A/c 46,507 49,131
Directors Remuneration 3,960,000 3,467,742
Donation 250,000 225,000
Electricity Expenses (Guest House) 78,436.00 100,633
Entertainment Expenses 77,050 23,700
Exchange Flactuation Gain/Loss 2,139.00 -
Festival Expenses 257,561.00 241,667
Gardening Exp. 10,800 10,800
General Expenses 62,712 20,425
Guest House Rent 627,500 531,680
Insurance Expenses 500,990 308,030
Interest on TDS 73,357 96,404
Internal Audit Fees 27,576 27,575
Legal Expenses 287,954 245,250
Loss on Sale of Assets - 3,871
Membership fees & Subscription Fees 1,100 14,100
News Papers & Periodicals 11,858 8,793
Office Expenses 27,939 32,110
Penalty & Fine 7,040.00 570
Postages & Telegrams 139,403 109,298
Printing & Stationery 227,104 307,339
Professional & Consultancy Fees 2,647,358 2,732,681
Repairs & Maintenance (Building) 91,330 186,061
Repairs & Maintenance (Others) 113,108 105,281
Retainership Expenses 30,000 361,000
Security Charges 402,140 424,204
Software Development Exp 37,842 38,000
Statutory Audit Fees 121,330 156,330
Sundry Balances written off 1 0
Telephone Expenses 735,622 527,630
Travelling Expenses - 0

Director's Travelling 443,499 380,632
Director's Travelling( Foreign) 355,728 0
Others 234,038 202,442

Vehicle Running & Maintenance 960,163 628,858
Water Exp. 34,559 31,722
Website Development Expenses 55,489 12,714

TOTAL (C) 13,343,506 11,965,629
D SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Advertisement & Publicity 525,907 366,857
Commission on Sales 702,933 712,882
Discount Allowed 26,190,999 20,861,475
Freight Outward 66,788 56,264
Sales Promotion Expenses 428,650 796,144
Tender Fees 1,000 -
Bad Debts 1,750,515 1,824,452
Exhibition Expenses 77,210 -

TOTAL (D) 29,744,002 24,618,074
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) 89,119,350 87,267,955

SCHEDULE - 15
FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Bank Commission & Charges 805,865 743,732
Interest on Term Loan 920,887 3,483,768
Interest to Bank & others 11,003,505 8,543,655

TOTAL 12,730,257 12,771,156

7,040

2,139
257,561

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS
ACCOUNT FOR THEYEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2011.

LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
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AS AT
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(Rs.)

AS AT
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(Rs.)

68



Annual Report 2010-2011

SCHEDULE – 16

ACCOUNTING POLICIESAND NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

(A) BACK GROUND
The Company was incorporated as Lawreshwar Polymers Pvt. Ltd. On March 31, 1994 and was subsequently
converted into Lawreshwar Polymers Ltd. on 27.05.1996. Further, Lawreshwar Polymers Ltd. acquired 51% shares
on 15.02.2010 of its subsidiary Swastik Polyblend Pvt. Ltd.

(B) PRINCIPALS OF CONSOLIDATION
a) The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with the principals and procedures required for the

preparation and presentation of Consolidated Financial Statement as laid down under the Accounting
Standard 21 on Consolidated Financial Statements issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI). The financial statements of Lawreshwar Polymers Ltd., the parent company and its subsidiary have
been combined on line by line basis by adding together book value of similar items of assets, liabilities, income
& expenses after eliminating intra group balances and transactions.

b) The Consolidated Financial Statements are preparing by applying uniform accounting policies in use at group.

c) In this case, the holding company hold 51% of equity, and the investment has been accounted by using equity
method in accordance with Accounting Standard 23 'Accounting for Investment in Associates in Consolidated
Financial Statement' issued by ICAI.

(C) SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

1. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement

Accounting policies, not specifically referred to otherwise, are consistent and in consonance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

2. Recognition of Income & Expenditure

(a) Revenue from sale is recognized on invoicing of goods to customers. Sales are net of sales return & Rate
Difference.

(b) All expenses are charged to the profit & loss account as and when they are incurred.

3. FixedAssets and Capital Work in Progress

Fixed assets are stated at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost of the FixedAssets is inclusive of
taxes, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the concerned asset.

Capital work in progress comprise of cost of Fixed Assets that are not ready for their intended use as at the Balance
Sheet date andAdvances against Fixed Assets.

4. Depreciation andAmortization

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) at the rates prescribed as per
schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956. Further the depreciation on addition made during the year has been
provided on a pro-rata basis.

5. Investments

(a) Current Investments are valued at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis.

(b) Long Term Investments are carried at cost. Provision is made for diminution, other than temporary, in the value
of such investments.

FINANCIAL YEAR 2010-2011
LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
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6. Inventory

Inventories are valued at the lower of the cost and net realizable value. Cost of Inventories other than for
manufactured finished goods and work in progress is determined on the weighted average basis. Cost of
manufacturedfinished goods and work in progress includes material cost determined on the weighted average
basis and also includes appropriate portion of allocable overheads.

7. Retirement Benefits

The cost of all the retirement benefits is charged to Profit and Loss account.

(a) Liability in respect of retirement benefits is provided on the basis of monthly payment to Pension & P.F. under
the Employees Provident Fund (& Misc. Prov.)Act, 1952, which is charged against revenue.

(b) Gratuity liability & leave encashment of employees is covered under the group gratuity policy and leave
encashment policy taken from L.I.C. The annual premium is debited to profit & loss account.

8. Miscellaneous Expenditure:

Miscellaneous expenditure consists of Preliminary expenses and Public issue expenses. Preliminary expenses
have been amortized over a period of ten years and Public issue & current pre-operative expenses are amortized in
five years.

9. Income Tax and Deferred Tax

(a) Provision is made for tax, based on the tax liability computed, after considering tax allowances and deductions
in accordance with the provisions of the Income TaxAct, 1961.

(b) Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference, being the deference resulting from the recognition of items in
the financial statement and in estimating current Income Tax.

(c) Deferred tax assets are recognized on unabsorbed depreciation and on expenses incurred but to be allowed
on payment basis as per the provisions of the Income TaxAct, 1961.

(d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rate and tax law that have been enacted on the
balance sheet date.

10. LeasedAssets

Operating Lease: Rentals are expensed with reference to lease terms and other consideration.

11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and ContingentAssets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liability
are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

12. Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions in Foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction, Foreign
currency monetary assets and liabilities and forward contracts are restated at year end exchange rates. Exchange
differences relating to fixed assets are adjusted in the cost of the respective assets. Any other exchange difference
is dealt with in profit and loss account.

In respect of forward contracts, the premium or discount on these contracts is recognized as income or expenditure
over the period of the contract. Any profit or loss arising on the cancellation or the renewal of such contracts is
recognized as income or expense for the year.

13. Impairment ofAssets

Management periodically assesses using external & internal sources whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. Impairment occurs where the carrying value exceeds the present value of future cash flows
expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. The impairment loss to be
expensed is determined as the excess of the carrying amount over the higher of the asset's net sale price or present
value as determined above.
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(D) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

1. Contingent Liabilities not provided for:
a) Income Tax Demand of Rs. 1,04,433/-for the assessment year 2005-06 against which the company has filed an

appeal with higher authority.
b) Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on capital account not provided for Rs. Nil

(Previous Year: Nil).
c) claim against the company of Rs. 6,79,000 is not acknowledged as debts.

2. Book debts, advances, creditors, unsecured loans, deposits from customers etc. have been taken at their book
value and are subject to confirmations and reconciliation.

3. Loans and advances and debtors have been considered good and in respect of which the company holds no
security other than the personal guarantee of the person concerned.

4. Debtors includes
a) Due by directors of the company (Nil)

(Previous year 2009-2010) (Nil)
b) Due from subsidiary companies (Nil)

(Previous year 2009-2010) (Nil)
c) Due from Enterprises in which directors or

their relatives are interest 204.79 Lacs
(Previous year 2009-2010) 129.56 Lacs

7. Earnings per Share
The Company report Basic and Diluted earning per share (EPS) in accordance with Accounting Standard – 20
issued by the Institute of CharteredAccountants of India. The Basic EPS has been computed by dividing the income
available to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
accounting year. The Diluted EPS have been computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and
Diluted potential equity shares outstanding at the end of the year.

(Previous Year: Nil).

FOOTWEAR

5. .Remuneration to Directors:

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
A Remuneration

Chairman 13,20,000 10,67,742
Managing Director 13,20,000 12,00,000
Executive Director’s 13,20,000 12,00,000

B Perks
Chairman - -
Managing Director - -
Executive Director’s - 1,603

5. Auditors remuneration

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
Audit fees 85,000 85,000
Tax audit fees 25,000 25,000
Service tax 11,330 11,330
Total 1,21,330 1,21,330

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
Net profit after tax (Rs.) 1,47,25,416 53,23,206
No. of paid up equity shares (weighted average) 1,36,78,799 13,678,799
Amount per share (Rs.) 10 10
Earnings per share (Rs.) (Basic & Diluted) 1.08 0.39
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8. Particulars of deferred tax liability & assets as per Accounting Standard-22: Accounting for Taxes on Income issued
by the Institute of CharteredAccountants of India. Details of deferred tax liability as at 31.03.2011 are as under:

9. Disclosure underAS-15 (Revised) Employee Benefits

Provision has been made for employee benefits gratuity, leave encashment and other benefits in accordance with
AS-15 (Revised) on the basis of actuarial valuation.

a)
Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is defined contribution scheme and the contributions are
charged to Profit & LossA/c of the year when the contributions to the respective fund are due. There is no other
obligation other than the contribution payable to the respective trusts.

b)
The following table sets out the status of the defined gratuity plan and defined leave encashment plan:-

Provident Fund

Gratuity and Leave Encashment

Gratuity Leave EncashmentParticulers
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

Change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation

Opening defined benefit obligation at 1st April 3,52,508 3,56,171 1,65,815 2,35,511
Current Service Cost 71,161 68,475 33,333 43,363
Interest Cost
Actuarial loss/(gain) 14,990 (28,869) - (77,959)
Benefit paid 21,672 43,269 - 35,100
Closing defined benefit obligation at 31st March 4,16,987 3,52,508 1,99,148 1,65,815
Change in plan assets

Opening Fair Value of plan asset at 1st April 3,85,287 3,56,171 2,38,989 2,35,511
Expected Return on Plan asset 32,795 60,868 21,509 38,578
Contribution by employer 53,372 11,517 -
Benefit paid 21,672 43,269 - 35,100
Actuarial gain/loss
Closing fair value of plan assets at 31st March 4,49,782 3,85,287 2,60,498 2,38,989
Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and fair value of the Plan Assets

Present Value of funded obligation at 31st March 4,16,987 3,52,508 1,99,148 1,65,815
Fair Value of Plan Assets at 31st March 4,49,782 3,85,287 2,60,498 2,38,989
Deficit/(Surplus) (32,795) (32,779) (61350) (73174)
Unrecognized past service cost - - - -
Net Liability/(Assets) (32,795) (32,779) (61350) (73174)

Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Gratuity Leave EncashmentParticulers
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10

Discount Rate 8% 8% 8% 8%
Expected Rate of Return 9% 9% 9% 9%
Salary Escalation 7% 7% 7% 7%

Particulars As at
31.03.2011

As at
31.03.2010

1. Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference between Books & Tax (WDV) of Fixed Assets

97,53,596 88,13,879

(B) Deferred Tax Asset
Net Amount 97,53,596 88,13,879

(A) Deferred Tax Liabilites
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10.

The Board of Directors of the Company considers and maintains Footwear as the only Business Segment of the
Company.

11.

The Company has made the following transactions with related parties as defined under the provisions of
Accounting Standard-18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

List of related parties along with the nature and volume of transaction is given below from 01.04.2010 to 31.03.2011

Segment Reporting AS 17

Related Party Transactions AS 18

S.No. Directors & Key managerial persons &
their associate concerns

Relations with Directors

1. Ramesh Chand Agarwal Chairman of the company
2. Raj Kumar Agarwal MD of the company
3. Naresh Agarwal Executive Director of the company

S. No Relatives Relations with Directors
1. Megha Agarwal Wife of executive director
2. Megha Lodha Daughter in law of MD
3. Sanjay Agarwal Son of MD
4. Naveen Agarwal Son of Chairman
5. Pramod Agarwal Brother of Chairman of the company
6. Pankaj Agarwal Son of MD

S.No. Enterprises owned / controlled by the
directors relatives

Relations with Directors

1. Swastik Polyblends Pvt Ltd Subsidiary Company
2. PLB Investment Pvt Ltd Co. Associate Company of Swastik Polyblends Pvt Ltd
3. Lawreshwar Footcare Pvt Ltd. 49% shares of this company held by the company
4. JMR Mobilink Limited 40% shares of this company held by the company
5. Jai Narayan Mohan Lal Charitable Trust MD is trustee of the trust
6. Lawreshwar Footwear Proprietorship concern of Chairman’s son
7. Jai Narayan Mohan Lal & Sons Proprietorship concern of Chairman’s Brother
8. Jeetish Properties (P) Ltd. MD of the company is director in company
9. Sankhala Investors Chairman is partner in firm
10. Krishan Kripa Creation Chairman is partner in firm
11. Krishan Kripa – 3 Chairman is partner in firm
12. Krishan Kripa – 4 MD is partner in firm
13. Shree Constructions MD is partner in firm
14. Shiv Kripa Builders MD is partner in firm
15. Krishna Developers Chairman’s Brother is partner in the firm
16. Raj Shoe Palace Proprietorship concern of MD
17. P.K. Shoe Co. Proprietorship concern of Chairman’s Brother
18. Ramesh Footwear Proprietorship concern of Chairman
19. Naveen Footwear Proprietorship concern of Chairman’s son
20. N.K. Footwear Proprietorship concern of EDs HUF
21. R.K. Boothouse Proprietorship concern of MDs HUF
22. M.L. Boot House Proprietorship concern of Chairman Father’s HUF
23. Lawreshwar Mahadev Mandir Trust Chairman is Trustee
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Amount ( Rs in lacs )Nature of transaction
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Interest received 17.58 12.52
Purchases - 30.30
Loan Given (ICD) 275.64 299.16
Loan Repayment Received 465.37 108.00
Rent Paid 9.60 9.60
Share Capital 14.00 -
Share Application Money 51.25 -

Transaction with associate companies
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Transaction with key management persons
Amount ( Rs in lacs )Nature of transaction
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Remuneration 39.60 35.27

Transaction with relatives
Amount ( Rs in lacs )Nature of transaction
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Salary 22.32 16.62
Enterprises owned & controlled by the Directors and their relatives

Amount ( Rs in lacs )Nature of transaction
31.03.2011 31.03.2010

Interest Received 13.47 0.94
Rent Paid 6.00 3.60
Interest Paid - 1.52
Deposit - 25.00
Donation 2.45 1.10
Sales 61.03 52.39
Loan Received 22.00 114.50
Loan Repayment Given 126.50 -
Discount Allowed 3.98 5.24
Loan Given 10.00 -
Loan repayment Received 10.00 -

12. Some of the Vehicles are in the name of the directors, which are yet to be transferred.

13. Capital Work in Progress includes Advance for Showroom and Building WIP Rs. 2,16,91,167 (Previous Year Rs.
1,12,20,895).

14. a) There had occurred a fire on 24.02.2008 at the registered office & factory premises of the company. Insurance
Company has passed the claim of the company and there is a shortfall of Rs. 1,86,74,521 against the said claim. No
provision is made for the same, as the company has not accepted the assessment of loss from insurances companies
and has invoked the arbitration clause of the insurance contract and company is of opinion that they will receive the
balance amount of Rs. 1,86,74,521 from the insurance companies.

b) The Company also holds “Loss of Profit” policy and the company has lodged its claim of Rs. 140.89 Lacs against
this policy during the month of May 2009. The company has received Rs. 89.16 Lacs during the financial year
against the above said claim, which has been shown under the head of Other Income.

c) There had occurred a fire on 26-10-2009 at the leased unit of the company at F-263, Road No. 13, VKI Area,
Jaipur. The leased unit of the company was fully insured by the Oriental Insurance Company Ltd. The company
has received the claim from the insurance company during the financial year.

15 The Company has partially deployed the IPO Proceeds as per the offer document and revised capital expenditure
plan as passed is last AGM. Balance Proceeds will be utilized in the next financial year in accordance with the details
as per offer document and revised capital expenditure program. Pending such utilization, Unutilized money has been
deposited with bank as FDR or given as Inter Corporate Deposit to corporates for short term on interest.

16 Previous years figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered necessary.

17 Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

As per our report of even date
Signed to Schedule 1 to 16

( (

ForA. Bafna & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.

FRN: 003660C

(CA M.K.GUPTA) Raj KumarAgarwal Naresh Agarwal
Partner Managing Director) Executive Director)
M.No:073515
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

Registration detail:

Capital raised during the year (Amount in thousands)

Position of mobilization and deployment of Funds (Rs. in thousand)

Performance of Company (Rs. in Thousand)

Generic names of principal product of company

Item code Product Description

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD.

Managing Director) Executive Director)
`

1.
Registration No. 08196 State Code 17
Balance Sheet date 31-03-2011

2.
Public Issue Right Issue
Nil Nil
Bonus issue Private Placement
Nil Nil

3.
Total Liabilities TotalAssets
390884 390884
Sources of Funds
Paid up capital including share application Reserves & surplus
136788 146087
Secured Loan Unsecured Loan
76618 21638
Deferred Tax Liabilities
9754
Application of Fund
Net FixedAssets including CWIP Investment Net Current asset
126548 4588 257673

Misc. Expenditure Accumulated Losses
2075 Nil

4.
Total Income Total Expenditure
377664 354656
Profit before tax Profit after tax
23008 14725
Earning per share Dividend Rate
1.08 -

5.

6402 Hawai Chappal
64041101 Canvas Shoes

Raj KumarAgarwal NareshAgarwal
( (
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PROXY FORM

Folio No. # _________________________ DP ID* _______________________
No. of shares held ___________________ CLIENT ID* ___________________

Signed this ______ day of ________, 2011

LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED

Affix
Rs. One
Revenue
Stamp

Signature
# Applicable for shares held in physical form.
* Applicable for shares held in dematerialized form

Note: This form in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and must be deposited at the
registered office of the company not less than 48 hrs. before the time for holding the meeting.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

REGISTERED OFFICE: A-243(A) ROAD NO.6 V.K.I. AREA, JAIPUR-302013 (RAJ.)
LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED

REGISTERED OFFICE: A-243(A) ROAD NO.6 V.K.I. AREA, JAIPUR-302013 (RAJ.)

PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING.

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

Folio No. # _________________________ DP ID* _______________________
No. of shares held ___________________ CLIENT ID* ___________________

Signed this ______ day of ________, 2011

# Applicable for shares held in physical form.
* Applicable for shares held in dematerialized form
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I hereby record my presence at the 17 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at A-243(A)
Road No: 6 V.K.I.Area -302013 on Friday the 30 September, 2011 at

th

th 10.00 A.M.

I/We_________________________ of _____________________ in the district of _____________ being ____________

member(s) of LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LTD. hereby appoint Mr. / Mrs. __________________________________ of

__________________ in the district of _____________ or failing him/her Mr./ Mrs. Of ________________ in the district of

_________________ as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 17 Annual General Meeting of

the Company to be held atA-243(A) Road No: 6 V.K.I.Area -302013 on Friday the 30 September 2011 at

th

th 10.00 A.M.
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BOOK POST

if undelivered please return to :

Regd. Office &Works
A-243(A), Road No.6,V.K.I.Area, Jaipur-302 013

Ph. : 0141-4157777 (30 lines), Fax : 0141-4157766
E-mail : info@leharfootwear.com
URL : www.leharfootwear.com

LAWRESHWAR POLYMERS LIMITED
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